TOwN OF PAONIA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, APRIL 14, 2020 AT 6:30 PM

VIRTUAL MEETING
(MEETING WILL NOT BE HELD AT THE TOWN HALL)

Conferencing Access Information: TBD
Join via phone at Meeting ID:

EXPLANATION OF PUBLIC COMMENT
If you called in to join the meeting let us know you want to make a public comment by .
Each agenda item will be presented as follows:

e Introduction of agenda item
e Board discussion

e Public comment

e Board decision

Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Announcements
Recognition of Visitors & Guests
1. Visitors & Guests
Consent Agenda
2. Regular Minutes:
March 10, 2020
Special Meeting Minutes:
April 2, 2020
April 6, 2020

Liquor License Renewals:
Thomas Waldo's Tavern, LLC

Mayor’s Report

Staff Reports
3. Administrator’s Report

Public Works
Police Report

Disbursements
4. Treasurer’s Report

OTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




5. Disbursements

Unfinished Business
6. AMKO Municipal Bond Sale - Review and Decision
7. North Fork of the Gunnison River W-Vane Repair — Contract Award

New Business
8. Resolution 2020-TBD — Encouraging Community to Wear Face Coverings While In Public

9. Ordinance 2020-TBD — Requiring Community to Wear Face Coverings While In Public and Declaring and
Emergency

10. Ordinance 2020-TBD — Introduction & First Read of An Ordinance Creating an Advisory Water
Committee of the Town

Committee Reports
11. Finance & Personnel
Governmental Affairs & Public Safety
Public Works-Utilities-Facilities
12. Space 2 Create
13. Tree Board

Adjournment
14. Adjournment

OTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




MEETING PROTOCOL AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

Some Info You Need to Know

ALL votes will be taken by roll call vote.

Do not use the Q&A or Chat features available in the webinar. These are part of the public record. The
Mayor (or chair of the meeting) will recognize and public comment or questions in open to allow for a
response if needed.

Use the Raise Hand feature in the lower bottom right corner of the meeting screen to be recognized by the
Chair.

No participant in any meeting will be permitted to make belligerent, accusatory, impertinent, slanderous,
threatening, abusive, or disparaging comments.

Public Participation

Public comment is encouraged and will be listed as an agenda item and offered during discussion of each
agenda item at every regular Board meeting.

Each individual wishing to be heard during the public comment period will be given up to three (3) minutes
to make a comment.

The public comment period will not be used to make political endorsements or for political campaign
purposes.

Questions from the Board will be for clarification purposes only. Public comment will not be used as a time
for problem solving or reacting to comments made but, rather, for listening to the comments of citizens
without taking any formal action.

The Board may direct the Town Administrator or other staff member to provide information requested by
a speaker during the public comment period.

Speakers are not allowed to make belligerent, accusatory, impertinent, slanderous, threatening, abusive,
or disparaging comments.

The Mayor may call for order when sidebar conversations occur in the audience. Those conversations are
distracting from the Board addressing the topics at hand.

Members of the public who do not follow proper conduct after a warning in a public meeting may be
barred from further participation at that meeting or removed from the Board Meeting pursuant to the
Colorado Revised Statutes.

OTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

W7~ | Roll Call

PAONIA

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:

April 10, 2020



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

7' WP~_ | Agenda Approval

PAONIA

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:

April 10, 2020



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

7 WP~ | Announcements
PAONIA

C Q+L+OR-A+D-0O

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:

April 8, 2020



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

AW~ | Visitors & Guests

PAONIA

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:

April 8, 2020



Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
Town of Paonia, Colorado
March 10, 2020

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

The Regular Board Meeting held Tuesday, March 10, 2020, was called to order at 6:31 PM by
Mayor Charles Stewart, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call:

Board members present were as follows:
Mayor Charles Stewart

Trustee William Bear

Trustee Mary Bachran

Trustee Karen Budinger

Trustee Dave Knutson

Trustee Michelle Pattison

Trustee Carolyn Diehl

A quorum was present, and Mayor Stewart proceeded with the meeting.

Approval of Agenda

Motion made by Trustee Bear, seconded by Trustee Bachran to approve the agenda as presented.
Voting aye: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bachran, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison.
Trustee Diehl. Motion carries.

Announcements

Mayor Stewart announced the dates for the mayoral debate and candidate forum hosted by
Gretchen Nicholoff. Received thank you letters from Blue Sage Center for the Arts and Hope
West.

Documents and the monthly energy production report for Town Hall were included in the packet.

Discussion Points:

e Mayoral Debate — March 14" — 1:00 pm — Paonia Public Library — 80 Samuel Wade.
Road.

e Candidate Forum — March 17" — 6:00 pm — Town Hall — 214 Grand Ave.
A received letter by a concerned community member regarding the candidate forum
being organized by Administrator Ferguson — clarification was given regarding this
matter - the host and organizer for the candidate forum and mayoral debate are Gretchen
Nicholoff.

Visitors and Guests

e Thomas Backus sought for an update of the water moratorium.

e Administrator Ferguson proceeded to update Mr. Backus on the water moratorium — a
report from engineer to come in July or August addressing the concerns and requirements
of the water moratorium ordinance — Infrastructure analysis report and the mapping is a
part of the asset inventory - meeting to be scheduled in April.

MARCH 10, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 1



Consent Agenda

Reqular Board Minutes, February 11, 2020

Large Park Event: Blue Sage Center for the Arts — Story Fest Closing Celebration June

27,2020, 4:00 pm — 10:00 pm.

Special Event Permit: Blue Sage Center for the Arts — Town Park — June 27, 2020, 4:00

pm — 10:00 pm.

Liguor License Renewals: En Passant, LLC dba Salt Pollen

Motion by Trustee Bachran, seconded by Trustee Budinger to approve the consent agenda as
presented. VVoting aye: Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Bachran, Trustee Knutson,
Trustee Pattison, Trustee Diehl. Motion carries.

Mavyor’s Report

(1) One citizen considered for the personnel liaison group.
Liaison group discussion to be added on the agenda as an item for the next board meeting.

Staff Reports

Administrators Report

Delta County emergency operations training was scheduled in May 2020 — open to staff-
canceled due to budgetary constraints by the provider.

New Board of Trustees — sworn in on the second meeting - April 28", 2020 - sworn in
during unfinished business - take a seat for the new business.

Town hosting the paint drop off for the community — coordinated by Paint Care.org -
scheduling in August.

Administrator Ferguson met with Delta County Commissioner regarding the status of the
recycling system station which has been a pilot system for the past (12) twelve years -
Delta County Commissioner is evaluating options.

Planning Committee will have seats open for new or re-appointment in April 2020 —
Board of Trustees appoints the new members.

Administrator Ferguson advised the Board of Trustees to evaluate when to appoint the
new members for the planning committee.

Administrator Ferguson has been in contact with Delta County Emergency Management
regarding the coronavirus.

Public Works Report

Street cleaning — still in the process

Hauled material from (2) two sewer line projects — one was below the Samuel Wade
bridge — the second one was at Minnesota Creek.

Received a grant from the State for Perfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS) water Sampling.
PFAS is a manmade chemical.

The fire department and military use PFAS in fire-suppressing foam.

Received 2 different costs from the same company for the 1M water plant computer
system - 1st cost is outright purchase - 2nd cost is a 5-year lease program the care of the
computer system will be done by the company.

Clark Alley project - finalizing when the weather gets warmer and permits.

MARCH 10, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES



10

e The street sweeper is in repair — will be back in service in 2 weeks.

Police Report

The Request for Proposal (RFP) for the municipal judge has been released.
Interested candidates need to be current practicing attorneys.
Chief Neil Ferguson will be meeting with the veterinarian, Dr. Raymond March 13, 2020,
regarding housing for dogs at large.
e Police blotter was included in the packet.

Treasurer’s Report

Treasurer King - absent.
Finance Officer Cindy Jones proceeded to inform the Board of Trustees.
e Payroll and disbursement were reviewed — documents were in the packet.

e Continuing to work on the audit.

Disbursements

Motion by Trustee Knutson, seconded by Trustee Budinger to approve disbursements as
presented. VVoting aye: Trustee Bear, Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson,
Trustee Pattison Trustee Diehl. Motion carries.

Treasurer King will not be available to sign checks.

Motion by Trustee Budinger, seconded by Trustee Knutson to authorize Administrator Ferguson
to sign checks. Voting aye: Trustee Bear, Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson,
Trustee Pattison Trustee Diehl. Motion carries.

Disbursement documents were included in the packet.

Unfinished Business

Dark Skies Paonia — Ordinance Discussion

Discussion ensued regarding the lighting ordinance guidelines the Town of Paonia should
consider before adopting to be compliant with the 2018 International Dark-Sky Association
(IDA). IDA lighting ordinance guidelines were included in the packet.

Discussion Points:
DMEA - lights ordered and will be up in June 2020
July 11" is a stargazing event at the VVolunteer Park.
The color temperature of outdoor lighting must be 3000 kelvin or less
Outdoor lighting must be shielded so that no light is emitted above the horizontal plane.
Lumens per net acre caps on all outdoor lighting
Adaptive controls on all new public outdoor lighting — add a motion sensor or add a
control device to dim the lights down at night.
e Dimming lights in town can be hazardous — Arron Watson advised stating some kind of
language regarding dimming light can be hazardous.
Restrictions on illuminated signs — have a curfew in place for signs
Curfews and timers on athletic field lighting

MARCH 10, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3



11

e The town would have 10 years to bring all public and private lighting into compliance
with the ordinance.

e The town would have up to 5 years to bring all Town-owned lighting into compliance
with the ordinance.
Provisional status for the town — town is required to adopt the lighting ordinance.
Town of Ridgeway is a Dark Skies community — Trustee Bachran would like to get
feedback from the Town of Ridgeway.

e Trustee Knutson advised for Dark Skies to hold a workshop regarding the town lighting
for the community.

Motion made by Trustee Knutson, Seconded by Trustee Bachran. For Dark Skies to
Prepare and submit a proposed ordinance to the Board and scheduled a work session.
Voting Yea: Trustee Bachran, Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison

GOCO Grant Award — Parks, Recreation, and Trails Master Plan

This item was continued discussion from the February 28, 2020 meeting. The Assistant to the
Administrator Evan Bolt proceeded to discuss all (4) four proposals and recommended the
proposal from Western Slope Consulting, LLC.

Discussion Points:

e The town received (4) four proposals documents were included in the packet — Western
Slope Consulting, LLC, DHM Design, Richard Camp Landscape Architecture (RCLA),
and Loose Design.

e The Town received a grant in September 2019.

Motion by Trustee Bachran, seconded by Trustee Budinger to award the GOCO Grant Award for
Parks, Recreation, and Trails Master Plan to Wester Slope Consulting, LLC. Voting aye: Trustee
Budinger, Trustee Bachran, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Bear, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Diehl.
Motion carries.

New Business

The Learning Council — Large Park Event — Visionary Summit

Discussion ensued by the Learning Council Executive Director, Alicia Michelsen regarding the
request to approve the Visionary Summit festival. Visionary Summit is a large park event taking
place at the Town and Poulos parks that takes place on April 24-26, 2020, this event also
included a request to close Grand Ave. between 2™ and 3" street on Friday, April 24" from 6 pm
to 11 pm for the Art installations and fashion show, and to request the waiver of the large park
event fees in exchange for a sponsorship.

Discussion Points:
e Road closure — Arts installation and fashion show
e April 27" is street clean up at the Town Park.
e Waiver of fees — sponsorship
e Visionary Summary Event is a paid event.

e Business owners to install boomerang boxes - encourage the public to use reusable bags.

Motion by Trustee Bear, seconded by Trustee Knutson to approve The Learning Council’s large
park event. VVoting aye: Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger,
Trustee Diehl, Trustee Pattison. Motion carries.

Motion by Trustee Knutson, seconded by Trustee Bachran to approve the road closure and
authorize the art installation demonstration on the streets. VVoting aye: Trustee Bear, Trustee

MARCH 10, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 4



12

Knutson, Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Diehl, Trustee Pattison. Motion carries.

Discussion ensued by the Board Members regarding waiving fees. Trustee Knutson was not in
favor of waiving fees. Trustee Pattison suggested waiving certain fees for the event.

Motion by Trustee Bachran to waive Town Park fees for the Learning Council. Motion failed for
lack of a Second.

Blue Sage Center for the Arts — Letter of Support — Grant Application

Discussion ensued regarding the letter of support for the Laura Jane Musser grant the deadline
for submission is March 11™, 2020. The letter of support was included in the packet.

Motion by Trustee Diehl, seconded by Trustee Bachran to approve the Letter of Support for the
Laura Jane Musser grant. VVoting aye: Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Bachran, Trustee
Budinger, Trustee Diehl, Trustee Pattison. Motion carries.

Colorado Oil and Gas Conservation Commission Mission Change Rulemaking — Draft Letter —
Requested by Trustee Bachran — Local Governmental Designee (LGD)

Discussion ensued by Trustee Bachran — LGD regarding the draft letter.

Discussion Points:
e Notification of LGD’s concerning drilling and other activities
e Notification of Community and Public — notify everyone
e (Geohazard recognition — Mountainous regions of Colorado contain many geologically
unstable areas where drilling would not be appropriate.
e Designation of specific areas of the State as unsuited to oil and gas development

Motion by Trustee Knutson, seconded by Trustee Budinger to approve the comment letter
presented by Trustee Bachran — LGD. Voting aye: Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Trustee
Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Diehl, Trustee Pattison. Motion carries.

Clark alley Sewer Line Project — Settlement Agreement

Discussion ensued regarding the release and settlement agreement between the Town and the
contractors involved in the Clark Alley sewer line project. Settlement Agreement was included in
the packet.

Discussion Points:
e Clark Alley cost difference
e Correction of recitals section C. of the dollar amount.
e Trustee Bear and Trustee Knutson thanked Administrator Ferguson and Town staff for
their hard work in the reimbursements from the parties involved in the Clark Project.
e Discussed the possibility to extend the payment date to November 30™", 2020 requested
by one of the contractors.

Motion by Trustee Bear, seconded by Trustee Diehl to approve releasing and settlement
agreement for the Clark Alley Sewer Line Project. VVoting aye: Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson,
Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Diehl, Trustee Pattison. Motion carries.

Motion to amend the main motion by Trustee Bear, seconded by Trustee Bachran to correct the
release and settlement agreement recital C. expense project to read the dollar amount of Fifty
Thousand Five Hundred Ninety-One Dollars and Sixty-One Cents ($50,591.61) Voting aye:
Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Diehl, Trustee
Pattison. Motion carries.

Resolution 2020-04 Accepting Roop Excavating, LLC - Clark Alley Sewer Line Replacement.

MARCH 10, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 5



13

Discussion ensued regarding Resolution 2020-04 and the standard acceptance of the complete
project and the initiation of the one- year warranty. Resolution 2020-04 was included in the
packet.

Discussion Points:
e Road repair — beginning late spring
e Damaged fences — Roop Excavating spoke with homeowners that were affected and will
be replacing their fences — Public Works Director Travis Loberg will be touching base to
make sure it gets completed.
e Road Paving — Town is responsible

Motion by Trustee Bear, seconded by Trustee Bachran to adopt resolution 2020-04 — Accepting
Roop Excavating, LLC project In-Town Waterline Replacement Project. Voting aye: Trustee
Bear, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Diehl, Trustee Pattison.
Motion carries.

Town Hall Electrical Repairs

Discussion ensued by Administrator Ferguson regarding the 2 bids received to repair the Town
Hall’s Electrical lighting. Estimate documents from the companies were included in the packet.

Discussion Points:
e Did not receive enough bids the first time around — allowed 2-week extinction to receive
more bids.
e Installation of lights are LED
e Staff recommended Tiger Electric

Motion by Trustee Diehl, seconded by Trustee Bachran to award the electrical bid to Tiger
Electric. VVoting aye: Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee
Diehl, Trustee Pattison. Motion carries.

I. Town Administrator and Police Chief — Direct Reporting Relationships

Discussion ensued regarding the Town Administrator and Police Chief’s direct reporting
relationships.

Discussion Points:

e Trustee Knutson advised that the Administrator and Chief have separate entities to report
to.

e Mayor Stewart said that the provision states Administrator reports to the Mayor, and the
Administrator works for the pleasure of the Board.

e Trustee Bachran and Trustee Pattison both reviewed Resolution 2017-06. Trustee
Bachran referenced section 1-F of the resolution.

e Mayor Stewart Advised that Finance and Personnel Committee review resolution 2017-
06 section 1- F.
Authority of Mayor over Chief of Police

e Clarification regarding the relationship between the Mayor and the Chief.

e Mayor Stewart advised that the Finance and Personnel committee look into the
clarification of language regarding the relationship between the Mayor and the Police
Chief.

Motion by Trustee Bachran, seconded by Trustee Budinger referring the matter of direct
reporting relationships of the Town Administrator and the Police Chief to the Finance and
Personnel Committee and to present detailed language regarding this matter. Motion corrected
by Trustee Bachran that the detailed language strictly is referencing the Town Administrator.

MARCH 10, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 6



14

Motion to amend the main motion by Trustee Budinger, seconded by Trustee Knutson to have
the language refer to the Interim Administrator and the Town Administrator. VVoting aye: Trustee
Bear, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Diehl, Trustee Pattison.
Motion carries.

Motion by Trustee Bachran, seconded by Trustee Pattison to refer the issue to the Finance and
Personnel Committee to present detailed language referring to the matter of the direct reporting
relationships of the Police Chief to the Finance and Personnel Committee.

Personnel Handbook - Addition of Language to Section 803 - requested by Finance and
Personnel.

Discussion ensued regarding the addition of language to section 803 in the personnel handbook
regarding the retaliation clause. The language of the original text vs the modified text was in the
packet.

Discussion Points:
e Town employees report wrongdoing to the appropriate person without retaliation.
e Proper chain of command
e Define language
e Mayor Stewart advised the Finance and Personnel Committee to present a revised
language regarding the issue.

It was advised that Finance and Personnel present a defined, and revised language for section
803 of the personnel handbook to the Board of Trustees.

Moadification of Mayor Duties - Requested by Finance and Personnel

Discussion ensued on the Mayor's duties. The Finance and Personnel Committee reviewed the
CRS and Ordinance regarding the Mayor for the Town of Paonia. The Main Discussion points
were the Mayor’s voting and veto power, and length of the term. The state statuses referencing of
Mayor powers and sections 2-2-10, 2-2-20 were included in the packet.

Discussion Points:

e Mayor voting - council may designate the Mayor as a voting member only in case of a
tie.

e Mayor voting - if the council decides the Mayor only breaks ties - Mayor has veto power
over any item passed by council.
Veto power - is overridden by (2/3) two-thirds of the majority of the council
Veto power by the Mayor is a state statute
Title 31. Government - Municipal - section 31-4-302 Mayor - Powers - modify the
language regarding the veto power of Mayor to match state statute language.

e Trustees Bear and Pattison were not in agreement with changing the Mayor's voting
pOWers.
Mayor Term
Mayor to be part of the quorum

Motion by Trustee Pattison, seconded by Trustee Bachran to modify the Town ordinance
regarding the Mayor’s voting power to match the State Statue in terms of the Mayor voting as a
tie-breaker and having veto power. VVoting aye: Trustee Bear, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Bachran,
Trustee Budinger, Trustee Diehl, Trustee Pattison. Motion carries.

Committee Reports

MARCH 10, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 7



15

Finance & Personnel

e Nothing to report

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety
e Discussed fence ordinance - section 18-9-10 - revised section was included in the packet.
e Reviewed and modified Tree board ordinance
e Reviewed ordinance 2017-06

Public Works — Utilities — Facilities

Infrastructure analysis and mapping

Street sweeper out of order

Radio read meters - 50 need to be installed

Town Park - playground sandbox has been removed - possible replacement with seating
for parents.

Zimmer agreement with the Town - in process of being reviewed by Town Attorney
Inventory of sidewalks that need repairing

Space 2 Create

e The state is requiring a housing study

Tree Board
e Nothing to report

Adjournment

Motion by Trustee Bear, seconded by Trustee Bachran to adjourn the meeting. Voting aye:
Trustee Bear, Trustee Bachran, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Pattison, Trustee
Diehl.

Meeting adjourned at 9:14 pm.

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk Charles Stewart, Mayor

MARCH 10, 2020 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES



16

Minutes
Town Board Special Meeting
Town of Paonia, Colorado
Thursday, April 02, 2020

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

The Special Meeting was held electronically via Zoom due to Governor Polis Executive Order of COVID
— 19 social distancing.

The Special Meeting of the Town Board of Trustees was held electronically on Thursday, April
02, 2020, was called to order at 6:33 PM by Mayor Pro-Tem Mary Bachran.

Trustees present were as follows:

Mary Bachran

Bill Bear

Karen Budinger

Dave Knutson

Carrie Diehl

Michelle Pattison

Mayor Charles Stewart — Absentee

Town Staff present were as follows:
Corinne Ferguson — Town Clerk/ Town Administrator
Evan Bolt — Assistant to the Administrator
Amanda Mojarro — Deputy Clerk

A quorum was present, and Mayor Pro-Tem Bachran proceeded with the electronic meeting.

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Trustee Bear, supported by Trustee Budinger to approve the agenda as amended.
Voting aye: Trustee Diehl, Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Knutson.
Motion carries

Main motion amended by Trustee Budinger, supported by Trustee Diehl to amend agenda and
move item 3 from new business up to item 2 to unfinished business and item 2 down to new
business. VVoting aye: Trustee Diehl, Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Pattison, Trustee
Knutson. Motion carries

Test and Discussion of Electronic Meeting Procedure

Administrator/Town Clerk Ferguson read an email from Mayor Stewart regarding the security
risk for using Zoom.

Public Comment:

Caller #9 stated there is no need to use a personal computer if not convertible with using the
Zoom software. There is a call-in option to attend and participate in the meeting.

Administrator/Town Clerk Ferguson stated the procedures for the electronic meeting and
explained how to use the features so callers and board members can participate in the meeting.

Discussion Points:
e Software — Zoom
e Security risk — hackers
e Call-in option — for those who do not have or want to use their personal computer

APRIL 02, 2020 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 1



17

Announcements

Mayor Pro-Tem Bachran stated the table with supplies to make or drop off supplies to make the
mask is inside Town Hall and anyone can participate.

Unfinished Business

Town Attorney Opinion Regarding What Constitutes a 2/3 Majority Vote of the Board of
Trustees.

Discussion ensued regarding the ongoing discussion of what constitutes a 2/3 majority vote of
the Board of Trustees and veto power of the mayor

Discussion Points:
e Attorney Nerlin supplied a questionnaire via email to the Board of Trustees regarding the
mayor duties.
e The veto power of Mayor - 2/3 of the full Board of Trustees not 2/3 of the quorum.
e Mayor to have a vote only — no veto power

Ongoing Discussion and Attorney Nerlin opinion regarding the inclusion of the Mayor when
Establishing Quorum

e Mayor counting towards the quorum — 3 trustees and 1 mayor

e Mayor not counting towards the quorum - to conduct business 4 trustees need to be
present.

e The current ordinance has no clarification regarding the mayor being part of the quorum.

e Mayor not accounting for the quorum.

Mayor — qualifications, and duties 31-4-102 and Ordinance No. 2020-03. The document was
included in the packet.

Motion by Trustee Diehl, supported by Trustee Bear to modify the Ordinance and exclude
Mayor in establishing a quorum. The motion was withdrawn by Trustee Diehl.

Main motion amended by Trustee Bear, supported by Trustee Diehl to direct Attorney Nerlin to
clarify the language in the ordinance and exclude the mayor in establishing a quorum. The
motion was withdrawn by Trustee Bear.

Motion by Trustee Diehl, supported by Trustee Bear to direct Attorney Nerlin draft (2) two
ordinances (1) one including the Mayor in establishing a quorum. (2) second to exclude Mayor in
establishing a quorum. Present the (2) two ordinances to the Board of Trustees. Voting aye:
Trustee Diehl, Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Knutson. Motion
carries

Motion by Trustee Bear, supported by Trustee Diehl to set a special meeting to review the
ordinances for Monday, April 06, 2020, at 6:30 pm. VVoting aye: Trustee Diehl, Trustee Bear,
Trustee Budinger, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Knutson. Motion carries

Adjournment

Motion by Trustee Knutson, supported by Trustee Diehl to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 7:21 pm.

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk Mary Bachran, Mayor Pro-Tem

APRIL 02, 2020 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 2



18

Minutes
Town Board Special Meeting
Town of Paonia, Colorado
Thursday, April 06, 2020

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

The Special Meeting was held electronically via Zoom due to Governor Polis Executive Order of COVID
— 19 social distancing.

The Special Meeting of the Town Board of Trustees was held electronically on Monday, April
06, 2020, was called to order at 6:32 PM by Mayor Charles Stewart.

Trustees present were as follows:
Charles Stewart

Mary Bachran

Karen Budinger

Dave Knutson

Carrie Diehl

Michelle Pattison

Bill Bear — Absentee

Town Staff present were as follows:

Corinne Ferguson — Town Clerk/ Town Administrator
Amanda Mojarro — Deputy Clerk

A quorum was present, and Mayor Stewart proceeded with the electronic meeting.
Trustee Bear joined the electronic meeting — 6:38 pm

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Trustee Diehl, supported by Trustee Bachran to approve the agenda as presented.
Voting aye: Trustee Diehl, Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Knutson,
Trustee Bachran. Motion carries

Announcements

Announcement Points:

e Trustee Bachran thanked and appreciated everyone for participating in the mask-making
project.

e Anyone in need is welcome to take supplies to make a mask for themselves or their
families.

e Anemergency mask ordinance was brought to Trustee Bachran by a community member
— Town citizens would need to wear masks in town.

e Trustee Knutson was in favor of putting an emergency mask ordinance on the agenda.

e Mayor Stewart was not in favor of the emergency mask ordinance

e Free library at 401 Vista Drive.

Motion by Trustee Bachran, supported by Trustee Knutson to put the emergency mask ordinance
on the agenda for the last meeting in April. VVoting aye: Trustee Budinger, Trustee Pattison,
Trustee Knutson, Trustee Bachran. VVoting nay: Trustee Diehl, Trustee Bear. Motion carries with
(4) four ayes and (2) two nays.

New Business

Ordinance 2020-0 Modification to Mayor Duties — Specific to Including Mayor in Establishing a
Quorum.

APRIL 02, 2020 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 1



19

Ordinance 2020-0 Modification to Mayor Duties — Specific to Excluding Mayor in Establishing
a Quorum.

Discussion ensued by the Board of Trustee members regarding including or excluding the mayor
in establishing a quorum. Ordinances were included in the packet.

Discussion Points:
e Legislation
e Veto is overridden
e Board of Trustees defines the governing body
e Veto — (4) four trustees need to be present to overturn the mayor's veto.

Motion by Trustee Knutson, supported by Trustee Diehl to adopt 2020-0 of the Town of Paonia,
Colorado. Amending the enumerated authority provided to the Mayor of the Town. The Mayor
shall not count for the purpose of determining a quorum of the Board of Trustees. VVoting aye:
Trustee Diehl, Trustee Bear, Trustee Budinger, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Knutson, Trustee
Bachran. Motion carries

Adjournment

Motion by Trustee Bear, supported by Trustee Diehl to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 7:00 pm. Voting aye: Trustee Diehl, Trustee Bear, Trustee
Budinger, Trustee Pattison, Trustee Knutson, Trustee Bachran. Motion carries

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk Charles Stewart, Mayor

APRIL 02, 2020 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 2



TAP 4-34-0000

2.

DR 8400 (07/24/19) Fees Due

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Liguor Enforcement Division Renewal Fee

Submit to Local Licensing Authorit Storage Permit $100X____|$
Sidewalk Service Area $75.00 $
Additional Optional Premise Hotel & $
Restaurant $100 X
Related Facility - Campus Liquor $
Complex $160.00 per facility
Amount Due/Paid $

Make check payable to: Colorado Department of
Revenue. The State may convert your check to a one-
time electronic banking transaction. Your bank account
may be debited as early as the same day received by
the State. If converted, your check will not be returned. If
your check is rejected due to insufficient or uncollected
funds, the Department may collect the payment amount
directly from your banking account electronically.

Retail Liquor or Fermented Malt Beverage License Renewal Application

Please verify & update all information below Return to city or county licensing authority by due date
Licensee Name Doing Business As Name (DBA)

Th omas Waddos Tavern (e | thomias Woddos Tavern

Liquor License # License Type Sales Tax License # Expiration Date Due Date ;
O3\ G \ Touveon 0493843 0000 12 2.0 |.24.20120
Business Address y Phone Number
MO Gend Aue. Mosorent G206 - 706!
Mailing Address Email

STl (0 2 broelren anate @ Col - Cony

PHone Numer

2. Are you renewing a storage permit, additional optional premises, sidewalk service area, or related facility? If yes, please see the
table in upper right hand corner and include all fees due. [ ] Yes ;&lo

Date of Bith |Home Address

Operating Manager

1. Do you have legal possession of the premises at the street address above? []Yes [ INo
Are the premises owned or rented? [_] Owned ﬂRented* *If rented, expiration date of lease

3a. Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant, including its manager, partners, officer, directors, stockholders,
members (LLC), managing members (LLC), or any other person with a 10% or greater financial interest in the applicant, been
found in final order of a tax agency to be delinquent in the payment of any state or local taxes, penalties, or interest related to a
business? [ ]Yes Q No

3b. Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant, including its manager, partners, officer, directors, stockholders,
members (LLC), managing members (LLC), or any other person with a 10% or greater financial interest in the applicant failed to
pay any fees or surcharges imposed pursuant to section 44-3-503, C.R.S.? [ ]Yes No

4. Since the date of filing of the last application, has there been any change in financial interest (new notes, loans, owners, etc.) or
organizational structure (addition or deletion of officers, directors, managing members or general partners)? If yes, explain in detail
and attach a listing of all liquor businesses in which these new lenders, owners (other than licensed financial institutions), officers,
directors, managing members, or general partners are materially interested. [] Yes E\lo

5. Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant or any of its agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders (other
than licensed financial institutions) been convicted of a crime? If yes, attach a detailed explanation. [ ] Yes g No

3

6. Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant or any of its agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders (other
than licensed financial institutions) been denied an alcohol beverage license, had an alcohol beverage license suspended or
revoked, or had interest in,any entity that had an alcohol beverage license denied, suspended or revoked? If yes, attach a detailed
explanation. []Yes l:‘éﬁ.No

7. Does the applicant or any of its agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders (other than licensed financial institutions) have a
direct or indirect interest in any other Colorado liquor license/ including loans to or from any licensee or interest in a loan to any
licensee? If yes, attach a detailed explanation, [_] Yes &No




2.

DR 8400 (07/24/19)
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
Liquor Enforcement Division

Affirmation & Consent

best of my knowledge.

| declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that this application and all attachments are true, correct and complete to the

Type or Print Name‘_of Applicant/Authorized Agent of Business Title
noelo 20\~ 3-2070
Signature (_\;:W&Jl_;\ Date 5
& 3 2p-00

Report & Approval of City or County Licensing Authority

Therefore this application is approved.

The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant are satisfactory, and
we do hereby report that such license, if granted, will comply with the provisions of Title 44, Articles 4 and 3, C.R.S., and Liguor Rules.

Local Licensing Authority For

Date

Signature

Title

Attest

21 3




22

A Rental Agreement between Old Cave Café LLC
And Thomas Waldo’s Bar

Old Cave Café LLC, Landlord, and Thomas Waldo’s Bar, herein
known as the Tenant, agrec that:

1. The Landlord will rent to the Tenant, 238-240 Grand Avenue,
Paonia, Co 81428, 2500 square feet basement floor in County of Delta,
state of Colorado. Space includes first outdoor patio to west of
premises.

2. The lease will run from April 1, 2020, through April 30th, 2021.

3. The rent shall be $1125 per month. Rent is due on the first of
each month and late on the 10™, If it is not paid, eviction may begin by
the 15™ at the expense of the Tenant. A $25 penalty will be charged after
the 10%, Landlord will hold $1000 as a security deposit and last month’s
rent. Tenant may occupy and prepare space once rent is paid and proof
of insurance is provided, listing Old Cave Café LLC as additional
insured. Rent shall be paid to Old Cave Café account at First Colorado
National Bank in Paonia.

4. The space shall be as a bar that serves beer, wine and alcoholic
drinks. A full service bar.

5. This lease is renewable at the option of the Tenant and Landlord
on April 30t 2021,

6. The Tenant is responsible for heating, cooling, electricity, water,
sewage and trash. Tenant is responsible for cleaning of the corridors and
bathrooms. Before return of security deposit tenant shall provide
landlord with copies of final bills for utilities.

7. Painting, remodeling, etc. The Tenant shall not make any
changes to the space without consulting the Landlord.

8. The Landlord has the right to show the space to prospective
buyers. This lease shall be a condition of any sale. Building is not
currently for sale.

9. Insurance:

The Landlord shall insure the building against fire, lightning,
extended coverage, vandalism and malicious mischief.




23

The Tenant shall maintain commercial general liability
insurance, naming the Landlord as additional insured, against
claims for bodily injury and property damage. Limits of $1,000,000
per individual occurrence and $2 million total are minimum

. amounts. Old Cave Café LLC shall be named additional insured

and proof of this shall be provided to landlord by April 15, 2020.
10. The Tenant does not have the right to sublease without written
permission from the
11. Inventory of Property. Landlor furnished tenant with gray

‘space, including but not limiting to fully functioning plumbing, major

electrical service, HVAC, floor drains for a bar and a janitor’s closet,
and an insulated ceiling to reduce noise between the upstairs and
downstairs tenants.

Landlord.

Old Cave Cafe, Owner
David Marston, Manager

~ P.O.Box 279

Paonia, CO 81428,
Date’:S—-SQ: 0

et

Signatl%r

Angela Rein,

Co-owner “ ;[ﬂ ‘

Date ?) "”,l T @
Signature:! ¥ o N \0\_;
TinaLord,
Date -G —AU

Co-Owner sty
Signature={—, ¢7< A5




24

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

A WP~ | Mayor’s Report

PAONIA

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:
April 8,2020




AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Administrator’s Report
Public Works
Police Report

Summry:

Notes:

CIT - citation

VW — verbal warning
WW — written warning

CAA —clear adult arrest
UTL — unable to locate

Possible Motions:

Motion by:

2nd:

vote:

Vote:

Trustee Bachran:

Trustee Bear:

Trustee Budinger:

Trustee Diehl:

25

Trustee Knutson:

Trustee Pattison:

Mayor Stewart:

March 31, 2020




Paonia Police Department
Law Incident Table, by Date and Time

Date Occurred: 03/15/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
15:33:54  Traffic Stop 200 2ND ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
16:01:26  Medical/transfe MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
18:43:04 ALARM GRAND AVE; PHS, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred: 03/16/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
10:55:55  VIN INSPECTION GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
17:58:33  Information 200 5TH ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred: 03/17/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
09:25:45 M-1 HOLD 2ND ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
16:37:13  ANIMAL CONTROL 400 Block of Box Elder AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD
17:15:02  Traffic Stop 50 BLOCK OF SAMUEL WADE RD., Paonia, PPD DIST3 CIT

CO

Total Incidents for this Date: 3

Date Occurred: 03/18/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
10:18:04  VIN INSPECTION GRAND AVE; PPD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
12:05:36  Parking Problem 300 BLOCK OF North FORK AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WwWw
12:17:44  Parking Problem 300 BLOCK OF North FORK AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WwWw
12:27:13  Parking Problem 300 BLOCK OF North FORK AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WwWw
Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred: 03/19/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
09:17:17 FIRE ONARGA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
11:48:19  TrafficAccident 100 BLOCK OF North FORK AVE., Paonia, CO PPD
14:23:14  Medical/transfe MAIN AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
17:48:09  911/hangup 3RD ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
21:06:49  Parking Problem 100 MEADOWBROOK BLVD, Paonia, CO PPD PPD Ww

Total Incidents for this Date: 5

26

litr.x1




4.
:Lw Incident Table, by Date and Time

Page 2 of 3

Date Occurred: 03/20/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
15:16:05  Parking Problem 600 BLOCK OF ORCHARD AVE., Paonia, CO PPD PPD WwW
16:21:31  Parking Problem DELTA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD WWwW
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred: 03/21/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
11:51:48 ALARM GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 1

Date Occurred: 03/23/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
12:15:08  Parking Problem 200 5TH ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
17:22:18  Traffic Stop 600 5TH ST, Paonia, CO PPD PPD VW
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred: 03/24/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
11:45:02 WELFARE CHECK  ALDER DR, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:34:50 ANIMAL CONTROL GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
20:37:36  DISORDERLY OAK AVE, Paonia, CO OAK PPD PPD
23:16:52  Noise Complaint AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD Vw
Total Incidents for this Date: 4

Date Occurred: 03/25/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
02:15:04  Disturbance BOX ELDER DR, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:31:58 AGENCY ASSIST GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred: 03/26/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
19:09:43  SHOPLIFTING 2ND ST; Paonia, CO PPD PPD
19:32:24  Traffic Stop 100 BLOCK GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD CIT
Total Incidents for this Date: 2

Date Occurred: 03/27/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
08:49:04  VIN INSPECTION PEONY LN, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3

Total Incidents for this Date: 1

27

litr.x1



4.
:Lw Incident Table, by Date and Time

Page 3 of 3
Date Occurred: 03/28/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
09:17:17  SUSPICIOUS 200 BLOCK OF NIAGARA, Paonia, CO PPD PPD Vw
16:33:31  CIVIL PROBLEM POPLAR AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 2
Date Occurred: 03/29/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
14:14:40 FIRE BOX ELDER AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
16:02:37 FIRE BOX ELDER DR, Paonia, CO PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 2
Date Occurred: 03/30/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
12:06:00 SUSPICIOUS GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
Total Incidents for this Date: 1
Date Occurred: 03/31/20
Time Nature Address Agency Loctn Dsp
11:10:29  AGENCY ASSIST CANYON RD;cemetery, Paonia, CO PPD DIST3
13:10:29 ALARM ALDER DR, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
14:07:08  CITIZEN ASSIST GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
14:56:14  CITIZEN ASSIST GRAND AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD
15:31:44  Juvenile Prob BOX ELDER AVE; PAONIA PPD PPD
ELEMENTARY, Paonia, CO
19:54:42 HARASSMENT ONARGA AVE, Paonia, CO PPD PPD

Total Incidents for this Date: 6

Total reported: 42

VW =3, WW =6, CIT =5.

Report Includes:
All dates between '00:00:01 03/15/20" and "00:00:01 04/01/20", All agencies matching 'PPD", All disposition's, All natures,
All location codes, All cities

28

wlitr.x 1




29

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

AWy P~ | Treasurer’s Report
PAONIA

C+Q«L+OR+AD-C

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:
April 8,2020




30

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

77~ | Disbursements

PAONIA

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:
April 8,2020




FSBC OPS DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY

DESCRIPTION DATES AMOUNT
CURRENT FSBC OPS BALANCE 176,613.69
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 03/20/20-041020 (43,200.74)
TRANSFER TO PAYROLL 3/27/2020 (21,183.26)
TRANSFER TO PAYROLL 4/10/20020 (17,617.24)
TRANSFER TO CON.TRUST (1,803.80),
PAYROLL TAXES 3/27/2020 (18,553.75)
PAYROLL TAXES 4/10/20020 (7,002.47)
BALANCE AFTER PAYMENT 67,252.43
FSBC SUMMIT DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY
DESCRIPTION DATES AMOUNT
CURRENT FSBC SUMMIT BALANCE 134,479.41
TRANSFER FROM OPS 21,183.26
TRANSFER FROM OPS 17,617.24
CURRENT FSBC PAYROLL BALANCE 25.00
PAYROLL (DIRECT DEPOSIT) 3/27/2020 (21,183.26)
PAYROLL (DIRECT DEPOSIT) 4/10/20020 (17,617.24)
BALANCE AFTER PAYMENT 134,504.41
CREDIT CARD
CHASE 3/23/2020 4,100.30
CITIBANK NO LONGER IN USE -
TOTAL 4,100.30
FSBC INTERNAL GRANT BALANCE
BALANCE 25.00
CD TOTAL 25.00
FSBC LOC BALANCE
FSBC CD#1 @ 2.00% GENERAL 253,786.08
FSBC CD#2 @ 0.55% GENERAL-COLLATERAL FOR LOC 201,391.54
CD TOTAL 455,177.62
LOC ($200,000)-RENEWED 7/2019 5
BALANCE AVAILABLE SECURING LOC 455,177 .62
COLOTRUST
TOTAL . GENERAL 530,514.07
TOTAL SEWER PROPERTY 528,610.25
TOTAL SEWER LOAN RESERVE 106,512.95
TOTAL BRIDGE RESTRICTED 586,626.57
GRANT FUNDS IN PROCESS
TOTAL -

31

=3



BANK BALANCES

FSBC COLOTRUST TOTAL
AS OF: 04/10/20

GENERAL 530,514.07

SEWER RESTRICTED 528,610.25

DEBT RESERVE 106,512.95

BRIDGE RESERVE 586,626.57 £
CONS.TRUST 3,119.86 ﬁ
GRANT PASS THRU 25.00

INT GRANT 25.00

oPS 145,455.48

PARK CONTRIBUTIONS 27,855.27

PAYROLL 25.00

SPACE-TO-CREATE 13,150.39

SUMMIT 134,479.41

WWTP 58,227.13

CD#2-402 201,391.54

CD#3-2578 253,786.08

837,540.16  1,752,263.84

2,589,804.00

32




6.

Town of Paonia

Cash Requirements Report - Paonia

Due date(s): All-All

Check lssue Date: 4/10/2020

Page: 1
Apr 10, 2020 01:14PM

Due Vendor Vendor Invoice Invoice Discount Partial NetDue Pay  Partial Part Pmt
Date Number Name Number Amount Amount Payments Amount Pmt Amt  Disc Amt

04/10/2020 377 Benson Brothers L 27032-27067 641.64 7 .00 .00 641.64
04/10/2020 987 Black Hills Energy ~ 03-2020 1,199.76 7 .00 .00 1,199.76
04/10/2020 14 Bolinger & Queen| 67983 4.82 / .00 .00 4.82
04/10/2020 1126 Brown Hill Enginee 18898 3,550.00 / .00 .00 3,550.00
04/10/2020 21 Caselle, Inc 101431 989.00 / .00 .00 989.00
04/10/2020 24 City of Delta 010820-0205 758.00 / .00 .00 758.00
04/10/2020 1103 Clisset LLC F-032120 10,556.00 7 .00 .00 10,556.00
04/10/2020 952 Colorado Bureau o A200900120 38.50 » .00 .00 38.50
04/10/2020 39 Delta County Inde  1389055-140 856.70 4 .00 .00 856.70
04/10/2020 43 Delta Montrose Ele  4-2020-W 2,054.99 7/ .00 .00 2,054.99
04/10/2020 46 Dependable Lumb  2003-106684 344.26 / .00 .00 344,26
04/10/2020 8 Don's Market 01-834974 3.89 7 .00 .00 3.69
04/10/2020 48 Don's Market 01-840231 2185 .00 .00 21.65
04/10/2020 48 Don's Market 01-841971 14.58 ¢ .00 .00 14.58 AN
04/10/2020 48 Don's Market 03-597081 3.89 ’ .00 .00 3.89
04/10/2020 56 Enpterprise Fund/La 318278-3201 2,6565.50 7 .00 .00 2,655.50
04/10/2020 62 Feather Petroleum  5831303-587 626,00 .00 .00 626.00
04/10/2020 1011 J. David Read, PC  79114-97117 5,967.00 s .00 .00 5,967.00
04/10/2020 1124 JDS-Hydro Consul 3330103 905.00 ¢ .00 .00 905.00
04/10/2020 574 Kwiki Tire Il Inc 104702 25.00 .00 .00 25.00
04/10/2020 482 Larry D Gillenwate 423062 63.00 » .00 .00 63.00
04/10/2020 98 Lasling Impression 25302 600.00 # .00 .00 500.00
04/10/2020 98 Lasting Impression 25303 983.54 » .00 .00 983.54
04/10/2020 470 Leon, Susan 040120-0430 700,00 « .00 .00 700.00
04/10/2020 680 Lucien Pevec 220 NFORK - 468.15 .00 .00 468.15
04/10/2020 103 M elroleum CL-44793-IN 395.11 « .00 .00 395.11
04/10/2020 995 WMunicipal Code Co 00341188 665,00 7 .00 .00 665.00
04/10/2020 141 MNorth Fork Service 509-1245 - .00 .00 632.52
04/10/2020 122 Paonia Auto Parls  363035-3636 .3 .00 .00 675.47
04/10/2020 1256 Paonia Farm & Ho  40820-43229 * .00 .00 286.02
04/10/2020 119 L In 1019482 L .00 .00 75.00
04/10/2020 1718 - .00 .00 1,237.31
04/10/2020 499 Phonz + WO-0634 . .00 .00 402.50 "“‘
04/10/2020 737 Ricoh USA Inc 33209505 - .00 .00 127.42 (2
04/10/2020 737 Ricon USAlnc 5059161627 3 .00 .00 160.27
04/10/2020 146 Safely-Kleen Corp 82659636 5 .00 .00 320.88 %
04/10/2020 956 5G5S North Americ 2160118317 - .00 .00 127.03
04/10/2020 956 3GS North Americ 52160118362 % .00 .00 240.08
04/10/2020 152 Southwestern Syst 202634 £ .00 .00 1,175.75
04/10/2020 Southwestern Syst 202639 ” .00 .00 674.85
04/10/2020 The er-Clip LL 1% 00 .00 781.21
04/10/2020 UNCC 220030838 : .00 .00 44.70
04/10/2020 agner Equipmant  PS5C014986 5 7 .00 .00 12.69
04/10/2020 171 Weekender Sports, 37079 66.98 .00 .00 86.98
04/10/2020 175 Western Implemen  IN47208 458 7 .00 .00 4.58
04/10/2020 173 Western Implemen  IN50311 93.82 .00 .00 93.82
04/10/2020 491 Winwater Corp 053507-01 475.44 » .00 .00 475.44
04/10/2020 491 Winwater Gorp 053507-02 475.44 4 .00 .00 475.44

Grand Totals: 48  43,200.74 .00 .00 43,200.74

Cash Requirements Summary

33




6.

Town of Paonia

Pay Code Transaction Report - CHECK
Pay period; 3/7/2020 - 3/20/2020

Page: 1
Mar 23, 2020 12:36PM

85-00

Employee Net Pay

Number Name Emp Amt
1087 Adams, Curlis G 434,50
1308 Bachran, Mary A 277.05
1302 Bear Jr, William A 277.08
1054 Beardslee, Dominic D 1,139.64
1004 8olt, Evan 1,030.18
1303 Bookout, Cheisea A 92,35
1305 Budinger, Karen A 277.08
1342 Diehi, Carolyn 84,70
1052 Edwards, Roger 912.46
1002 Ferguson, J.Carinne 2,262.18
1020 Ferguson, Neil 1,886.56
4022 Hinyard, Patrick 1,306.30
1001 Jones, Cynthia 1,743.45
1011 Joss, William B 277.05
1160 King, Ross C 277.05
1310 Knutson, David A 277.05
1050 Loberg, Travis 2,047.81
1003 Mojarro-Lopez, Amanda 1,074.87
1025 Patterson, Taifine A 12.32
9311 Paltison, Michelle R 277.08
1055 Redden, Jordan 934.38
1041 Reich, Dennis 869.08
1300 Stewart, Charles G 554.10
1026 Vassel, Andrew C 1,262.85
1024 Winnett, Lorin E 1,396.24

Grand Totals!

25 21,183.26

34




Town of Paonia Pay Code Transaction Report - CHECK Page: 1
Pay period: 3/21/2020 - 4/3/2020 Apr 06, 2020 01:31PM
85-00
Employee Net Pay
Number Name Emp Ami
1464 Beardslee, Dominic D 1,139.64
1004 Bolf, Evan 1,020.78
1062 Edwards, Roger 912.46
1002 Ferguson, J.Corinne 2,262.16
1020 Ferguson, Neil 1,886.56
1022 Hinyard, Patrick 1,282.9¢
1001 Jones, Cynthia 1,743.45
1050 Loberg, Travis 2,047.81
1003 Mojarro-Lopez, Amanda 1,074.87
1025 Palterson, Taffine A 12.32
1055 Redden, Jordan 981.10
1081 Reich, Dennis 244.01
1026 Vassel, Andrew G 1,102.17
1024 Winnett, Lorin E 1,187.92

Grand Totals:

14 17,817.24 J\\,\

35




3/31

36

hhneranann nlheabanikineg comid121142781/0RLE

Online Banking

‘Transfer Confirmation

©

This transfer was sugcassfully sompleted.

Reference number: 314446

Type: - Internai fransfer

“Transtar from; OPs

Transferto: Conservation Trust

Amounl: $1,803.08

Description: Stata of CO-CTF TRF from Ops to CTF
Transler on: 03/31/2020

Stalus: Processed

11




6.

Town of Paonia Transmittal Register - Unpald Transmittals Page: 1
Pay Period Dates: 1/1/1753 to 12/31/9999 Mar 24, 2020 05:02PM

Report Criteria:
Unpaid transmiitals included
Begin Date: ALL
End Date: ALL

Transmittal Inveice Pay Per Pay GL
Number Name Number Date Code Description Account Ameunt
2
2 RS Tax Deposit 03/20/2020 74-00 Federal Tax Deposit Social Security 10-0218 1,180.79
2 RS Tax Deposit 03/20/2020 7400 Federal Tax Deposit Social Security 10-0216 1,180,798
2 IRS Tax Deposit 03/20/2020 75-00 Federal Tax Deposit Medicare Pay P 10-0216 384,28
2 IRS Tax Deposit 03/20/2020 7500 Federal Tax Deposit Medicare Pay P 10-0216 384.28
2 RS Tax Depaosit 03/20/2020 76-00 Federal Tax Deposit Federal Withhold 10-0216 1,664.07
| Total 2: / ATo4A2
4
4 Aflac 03/06/2020 63-01 Aflac Pre-Tax Pay Perlod: 3/6/2020 10-0225 120,18
4 Aflac 03/08/2020 63.02 Afflac After Tax Pay Period: 3/6/2020 1602256 24,90
4 Affac 03/20/2020 63-01  Aflac Pre-Tax Pay Period: 3/20/2020 10-0225 120,18
4 Aflac 03/20/2020 63-02  Affiac After Tax Pay Period: 3/20/2020 10-0225 24.90
Total 4: / 290.16
B
6 Colorado Dept of Labor 12/27/2019 098-00 SUTA State Unemployment Tax Pay 10-0218 73.50
6 Colorado Dept of Labor 04/10/2020 98-00 SUTA State Unemployment Tax Pay 10-0218 73.87
6 Cotorado Dept of Labor 01/24/2020 98-00 SUTA State Unemployment Tax Pay 10-0218 74.43
§ Colorado Dept of Labor 02/07/2020 98-00 SUTA State Unsmployment Tax Pay 10-0218 75.67
6 Colorado Dept of Labor 02/21/2020 98-00 SUTA State Unemployment Tax Pay 10-0218 74.00
6 Colorado Dept of Labor - 03/05/2020 98-00 SUTA State Unemployment Tax Pay 10-0218 76,39
& Colorado Depiof Labor 03/20/2020 98-00 SUTA Staie Unemployment Tax Pay 10-0218 73.98
& Ceclorado Dept of Labor 03/20/2020 98-00 SUTA 10-0218 .07~
Total 6 ' / §21.87
9
9 Colorado Dept of Revenue 03/06/2020 77-00 Siale Withholding Tax Pay Period: 3/6 100217 790.00
9 Colorado Dept of Revenue 03/20/2020 77-00  State Withholding Tax Pay Period: 3/2  10-0217 766.00
Total & i 1,546.00
3t
31 Mutual of Omaha 03/20/2020 51-01 Group# MOORefirement Plan Pay P 10-0220 181.00
31 Mutual of Omaha 03/20/2020 51-01 Group# MOORetirement Plan PayP  10-0220 815.00
31 Mutuat of Cmaha 03/20/2020 51.02 Group# MOO Loan Payment PayPe 10-0220 307.22

Total 31: :‘ 1,313.22

33
33 FPPA - Fire & Police Pensi 0312012020 50-00 FPPA Pay Period: 3/20/2020 10-0219 781.00
33 FPPA - Fire & Police Pensi 03/20/2020 60-00 FPPA Pay Peried: 3/20/2020 10-0219 568.00
33 FPPA - Fire & Police Pensi 03/20/2020 90-00 Death & Disability Pay Period: 3/20/2  10-0219 198.80
Total 33: i 1,5647.80

70
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 03/06/2020 §0-01 RMHMO - Employea Only Pay Period 10-0223 251.32

37 70 Rocky Mountain HMO 08/06/2020 60-01 RMHMO - Employee Only Pay Period 10-0223 4,524.36




6.

Town of Paonia

Transmittal Register - Unpaid Transmitials
Pay Period Dates: 1/1/1753 to 12/31/9099

Page: 2
Mar 24, 2020 0%:02PM

Transmittal invoice Pay Per Pay GL
Number Name Number Date Code Description Account Amount
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 03/06/2020 60-03 RMHMO - Employee + Family Pay Pe 10-0223 166.99
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 03/06/2020 60-03 RMHMO - Employee + Family PayPe 10-0223 3,005.98
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 03/06/2020 60-04 RMHMO - Vision Pay Period; 3/6/202  10-0223 43,53
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 03/20/2020 60-61 RMHMO - Empioyee Only Pay Period 10-0223 250.36
76 Rocky Mountain HMO 03/20/2020 60-03 RMHMO - Employee + Family Pay Pe 10-0223 166.99
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 05/20/2020 60-04 RMHMO - Visien Pay Period: 3/20/20  10-0223 43,53
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 03/20/2020 60-01  Adjusiment CAdams 10-0223 1,029.38-
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 03/20/2020 60-01  Adjustment EBol 10-0223 408.99
Total 70: / 7,832.87
A
71 The Harford 03/06/2020 B5-01  Group#D13307460001 Hartford Basic 10-0226 29.68
7t The Harford 03/06/2020 65-02  Group#013307460001 Hartford Supp! 10-0226 29.38
71 The Harford 03/06/2020 ©5-03 Group#013307460001 Hartford Disab  10-0226 124.29
71 The Harford 03/20/2020 65-02 Group#D13307460001 Hartford Suppl 10-0226 29.38
71 The Harford 03/20/2020 65-01  Adjustment CAdams 10-0226 8.90-
Total 71: / 203.84
73
73 Delia Dental of Colorado 03/06/2020 B80-05 Dental RMHMO - Dental Pay Periog: 10-0223 271.40
73 Delta Dental of Colorado 03/20/2020 60-05 Dental RMHMO - Dental Pay Period: 10-0223 27140
73 Delta Dental of Colorado 03/20/2020 60-D5  Adjustment for CAdams 01-0223 38.82-
Total 73:
Grand Totals:
Report Criteria:

Unpaid transmittals inciuded
Begin Date: ALL
End Date; ALL

38




6.

Town of Paonia Transmittal Register - Unpaid Transmittals Page: 1
Pay Period Dates: 1/1/1753 o 12/31/9999 Apr 08, 2020 01:44PM

Repert Criteria:
Unpaid transmittals included
Begin Date: ALL
End Date: ALL

Transmittal Invoice Pay Per Pay GL
Number Name Number Date Code Description Account Amount
2
2 RS Tax Deposit 04/03/2020 74-00 Federal Tax Deposit Social Security 160-0216 865.41
2 IRS Tax Deposit 04/03/2020 74-00 Federal Tax Deposit Soclal Security 10-0216 966.41
2 |IRS Tax Deposit 04/03/2020 75-00 Federal Tax Deposit Medicare PayP 10-0218 326.93
2 IRS Tax Deposit 04/03/2020 75-60 Federal Tax Deposit Medicare PayP 10-0216 326.93
2 RS Tax Deposit 04/03/2020 76.00 Federal Tax Deposit Federal Withhold 10-0216 1,696.37
Total 2: f 4,181.08
4
4 Aflac D4/03/2020 63-01  Aflac Pre-Tax Pay Period: 4/3/2020 10-0225 12018 .
4 Aflac 04/03/2020 63-02  Afflac After Tax Pay Period: 4/3/2020  10-0228 24.90 §
Totai 4: 145,08
6
& Colorado Dept of Labor ‘ 04/03/2020 98-00 SUTA State Unemploymeni Tax Pay 10-0218 69.99 \
Total 6: X LIAN]
9
g Colorade Dept of Revenue 04/03/2020 77-00 Siate Withholding Tax Pay Period: 4/3  10-0217 72600 -
—
Total 8: 726.00 g
31
31 Mutuai of Omaha 04/03/2020 51-01 Group# MOORefirement Plan PayP 10-0220 189.29
31 Mutual of Omaha 04/03/2020 51-01 Group# MOORetirement Plan Pay P 10-0220 810.25
31 Mutual of Omaha 04/03/2020 51-02 Group# MOOQ Loan Payment Pay Pe 10-0220 307.22
Total 31: %’ 1,306,76
33
33 FPPA - Fire & Police Pensi 04/03/2020 50-00 FPPA Pay Period: 4/3/2020 10-0219 764,28
33 FPPA - Fire & Police Pensi D4/03/2020 50-00 FPPA Pay Period: 4/3/2020 10-0219 555.84
33 FPPA - Fire & Police Pensi 04/03/2020 90-00 Death & Disability Pay Period: 4/3/20 100218 ) 194.54
Total 33: /3 1,514.66
70
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 04/05/2020 60-01 RMHMO - Employee Only Pay Period 10-0223 189.70
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 04/03/2020 60-01 RMHMO - Employee Only Pay Period 10-0223 3,585,22
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 04/03/2020 60-03 RMHMO - Employee + Family Pay Pe 10-0223 166.99
76 Rocky Mountain HMO 04/03/2020 60-03 RMHMO - Employee + Family Pay Pe 10-0223 3,005.98
70 Rocky Mountain HMO 04/03/2020 6004 RMHMO - Vision Pay Pericd: 4/3/202 10.0223 40.21 Q
Total 70: . 7,008.10 %
i
71 The Harford 04/03/2020 65-01  Group#013307460001 Hartford Basic  10-0226 27.56
71 The Harford 04/03/2020 6502 Group#013307460001 Hartford Suppl 10-0226 29.38

39 7% The Harford 04/03/2020 65-03  Group#043307460001 Hartford Disab  10-0226 117.63




Town of Paonia

Transmittal Register - Unpaid Transmittals
Pay Period Dates: 1/1/1753 to 12/31/9989

Page: 2
Apr 06, 2020 01:44PM

Transmittal Invoice Pay Per Pay GL
Number Name Number Date Code Descripticn Account Amouni
Total 71: 174.47 §
73
73 Delta Dental of Colorado 04/03/2020 B80-05 Dental RMHMO - Dental Pay Period:

10-0223 251.98

J770

Total 73: 251.88
Grand Totals: 15,378.09
Report Criferia:

Unpaid transmittals included
Begin Date: ALL
End Date: ALL

40

003

41918105+
1+306-"a+
1:51466+

Tr002+47%




f'j CHASE @ =z Manage your acoount ontine ot Customer Service! Moblle: Downhload the
6. }% - wiw.chasg comicardheln 1-800-845-2028 Chase Mobile® app today
-
New Balahce
s M T W T F S $4,100.30
2o a0 51 1 2 8 Minimum Payment Due
- ' 41.00
: 5 6 7 8 9 | $
: Payment Due Date
12 13 14 16 04/-37/20
1¢ 20 29 22
26 27 28 29
3 4 5 § 7 & 8
Late Payment Warning: 1 we do not recelve your minimum
paymeant by the due dafe, you may have to pay uptoa $39 iate fee.
Minimum Payment Warning: Enroll in Auto-Pay and avold nissing
a payment. To enroll, call the number oh the back of your card or go
to the web site listed above.
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Account Number: [N
Previous Balance $179.16
Payment, Credits ’ -5179.16
‘ Purchases +%4,100.30
‘ Cash Advances §0.00
| Balance Transfers $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance $4,100.,30
Opening/Closing Date 02/24/20 - 03/23/20
Cradit Limlt $46,000
Available Credit $40,899
Cash Access Line $9,000
Available for Cash $9,000
Past Due Amount $0.00
Balance over the Credit Limlt $0.00
YOUR ACCOUNT MESSAGES
Your next AutoPay payment for $4,100.30 will be daducted from your Pay From account and cradited on your due date. If your due date
falls on a Saturday, we'lt cradit your payment the Friday before,
Your AutoPay amount will be reduced by any payments or merchant credits that post to your account before we process your AutoPay
payment. If the total of these payments and merchant oredits Is more than your set AutoPay amount, your AutoPay payment for that
month will be zero,
41
|




]

CHASE ©»

: Manage your sccount onllne at : Gustomer Service: Mobile: Downioad the
6. i $ www.chase.coiyearthelp 1-800-945-2028 Chase Moblia® app lodtay
i 5
ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
Date of
Transaction Morchant Name or Transaction Description % Amount
03/17 AUTOMATIC PAYMENT - THANKYOU  a7ede
02/21 MY BEST CELLULAR 970-872-2677 CO ~ 1600
0z/21 MY BEST CELLULAR 970-872-2677 CQ ~ 35.00
0z/21 MY BEST CELLULAR 970-872-2677 CO ~ 38.00
03/05 BERG HARVEST MERCANTILE PAONIA CO - 86.28
03/15 SPRINT STORE #3290 GRANDJUNCTION CO - 104,18
03/18 SPRINT STORE #3200 GRANDJUNCTION CO . 520.80
03/16 SPRINT STORE #3290 GRANDJUNCTION CO - 260.44
03/18 SPRINT STORE #3280 QRANDJUNCTION CO _, 364.68
CINDY JONES
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 8901) $1242.27
INCLUDING PAYMENTS RECEIVED
03/09 WAL-MART #5458 DELTA CO T 184
03114 WAL-MART #5458 DELTA GO - 128.81
03/16 PAYPAL *CAMSTREAMER 35314369001 ~ 288.00
CORINNE FERGUSON
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 3742) $508.76
02/26 PAYPAL “BODYARMOR 402-935-7733 CA T Dot
03/04 NEEDLE ROCK BREWING COMPA DELTACO . . 5788
03/10 ARBY'S 5010013 DELTACO - 1477
03/20 GOVX INC 888-468-5511 CA - 1,303.32
03/22 AMZN Miip US*YFBWPBDHS Amzn.com/bill WA ~ 5608
03/21 AMZN Mitp US*C17PQIDHS Amzn.com/blll WA . 88.83
NEIL FERGUSON
THANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 3776) $2172.11
2020 Totals Year-to-Date
Total fees charged In 2020 $0.00
Total interest charged in 2020 $0.00
“Year-to-date totals do not reflect any fee or interest refunds
you may have racelved,
i
i
| INTEREST CHARGES
f ’ Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) Is the annual interest rate on your acoount,
! Annuat Balance
Balance Type Percentage Subject To interest
Rate (APR) Interest Rate Charges
jt el w.,ST. S N L P A o (L s NG R s oL s el
Purchases 13.24%({v){d) -0- -0-
CASH ADVANCES _ o
Cash Advarces 24,99%(v)(d) -0- «0-
BALANCE TRANSFERS =~ : -
Balance Transfer 13.24%(v)(d) -0- -0-
29 Days In Blillng Period
42 (v) = Variable Rate
(d) = Dally Balance Method (Including new transaotions)
{a) = Average Daily Balanoe Method {including new transaclions)
Plaass aaa Infarmation Ahent Vaur Asnnont aantinn foe Ha Piolndrmbiar s Brabmrms G beinat o Daberm s Batn S el Daneoo ! [




43

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

WP~ | AMKO Municipal Bond Sale — Review and Decision
PAONIA
Summary:
Bid documents provided via e-mail Monday, April 13, 2020. This is the Board opportunity to
review and select a bid or reject all bids as presented.
Notes:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:
April 10, 2020




44

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

A WP North Fork of the Gunnison River W-Vane Repair — Contract Award
PAONIA
Summary:
Repair to exposed sewer pipe within the river near Samuel Wade bridge. Five bids were
solicited for the project, three bids were received. After discussion and Public Works
Committee review — the Public Works Committee and Staff recommends the bid award to
Roop Excavating in the amount of $31,600.
Notes:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:
April 10, 2020



\\M‘\% %5]&0 febiion By 3lalagao r

& 0lpen 4 0%?-0,9,.

Bid Schedule

Page 1 of 2
Contractor 'Tl" 1bble S 5&;&5
BID SCHEDULE
OUTFALL SANITARY SEWER LINE
NORTH FORK OF GUNNISON W-VANE REPAIR
TOWN OF PAONIA
Ttem | Unit
No. Description Quantity  Unit Price Amount

R1 Site Preparation 1 L.S. 5’;£2@7Q /

(Includes Mobilization, Clearing Debris,
Temporary Coffer Dam, Dewatering, and Off-site
Disposal of Debris)

R2 River Cobble Excavation for Rock Riprap Fill 60 cy. 70, Y n0e.
(Includes Excavation of Existing River Cobble in
Fill Area to Depth Necessary for Placement of
Rock Riprap, Excavation Around Sanitary Sewer
Casing Pipe, Stockpiling On-site and Tramming as
Necessary)

R3 W-Vane Point Boulder Reset 1 L.S. Y poo, "

(Includes Excavation of Existing Point Boulder, 4
Installation of Foundation Rocks, Resetting Point
Boulder to Elevation, Verifying Elevations,
Manipulation of Point Boulder to Achieve Correct
Elevation, Backfill of Point Boulder as Necessary,
Equipment to Reset Point Boulder and Any Other
Work Necessary to Reset Point Boulder)

o
R4 Placement of Owner Supplied Angular Rock 175 C.Y. 75 /3 )45, <
(Includes Placing Ds,=18" Riprap with Equipment .
to Depth and Configuration Shown on Plans,
Placing Rock Riprap Over Sanitary Sewer Casing
Pipe, Manipulation of Placed Rock in Fill Area,
and Any Other Work Necessary to Place Angular
Rock Riprap)
o
RS Angular Rock Riprap Toe 1 L.S. 7.000.
(Includes Excavation of Toe Below River Bed '
Finished Grade, Equipment, Placement of Riprap,
and Placing Stockpiled River Cobble Above Toe)

45




46

Ttem

No. Description Quanijity  Unit Price

R6 Regrade Scour Hole | L.S.

Unit

Bid Schedule
Page 2 of 2

Amount
@CJ’

3{ o0«

(Includes Excavation, Placement of Angular Rock
for Point Boulder and Scour Stabilization, Grading
to Provide Smooth Transition to River Flowline,
and Placement of Any Remaining River Cobble)

R7 Site Restoration 1 L.S.

oo

(Includes Removal of Temporary Coffer Dam,
Restoration of River Bed, Site Clean-up, Repair of
Access Through Private Property, and

4 L4 O
Total Amount For Bid Schedule $ j@ 345,

U oo,

()

7

@ v in e

Title of Bidder

St Jribblc

Printed Name of Bidder

3-31-3¢

Signature and Date



Q5 ‘uenounp puopls

0avd0T100 ‘AINNCD Vi13ad
YINOVd 40 NMOL
HOd d3dvd3dd

sseaulbug buyjnsuoy

INIONT HILVMLSIN e
ONI¥3
A8 QIavaRd QP

ATING ONIadig J0d

SIVIZ0 GNY SIUOH TRENSD 'Nvid S T

I R
FEx 3]
SNWTd CL }GURT

020¢ HOWVIA
OavdOo100 ‘ALNNOD Vi13d
diVd3d INVA-M
NOSINNND 40 XMdO4d H1dON
ANIT H3aM3S AHVIINVS T11v41nO

VINOVd 40 NMOL

47




o]
8L0/—i¥2 (028} @ o pag g T D ACE -G AR ._um..mﬂ:n .us..m B B ?Eﬂﬂﬂlinﬂliﬂaiﬂ%_ o gt ﬂ._»_.ﬁ-suﬁmﬂn..! = .sl“!slﬂilﬂe-n! - j.l__n,.m.lﬂma..__kglm!: la_.alﬂnu.pu
” " ﬂuwwmoo.:wauu:q. PpuDig .n..ﬁnju-h:uﬂehﬂuuh}iﬁnsﬁg S_Wnﬂuﬁ-vaexﬂﬁvi P Sattan l&ﬂwm:ﬁ.}.ilj..ﬁl»ﬁ:%-ﬂs!nshﬁﬂnwﬂ.iliﬁgﬁv A A.:-ﬂ:.%;ﬁss&.ﬁi&ﬁxfﬁpﬂ;ﬁﬁ%@
1§ "ol Jubmes T X k(o il Laar m UMD CIGIALCS LOJMYS SOOI S 103 3 o pR; EDATE R yHpT o derie ool ool w1y (S
STYIZ0 ONY "SZLON WHINID ‘Nvid alls # o 4 9192 et E:al-dnxlu_u.ifcuﬂﬂ.ﬂzgﬁu:x g i o o e iy e A A rﬁme i S i e Tt Syl i Do st e A ptgar yoy s it L

T URE R O )
e ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ;&a AB1040188N, 2t B 1 2 s w

fwi&.?;ﬂnﬁ:ﬁ#ﬁﬂh.;ﬁruﬂﬁilfigwﬂﬂ
ATTNOG DNIGAIE H0d

o A - y
UV INVA-M NOSINNGD 4G MH0d HIMON BuvesuiBuZ m 3 o Pt s 3 pract st ey v o s UM Eiﬁ.ﬁiﬂﬁﬂﬂijﬂﬁ%lﬁxﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁ fl‘sﬁ!i}.uﬂ.xiﬂ.n!ﬁunF-iiiA:i{l@i%ﬂnﬁiﬁf{fﬁ;ﬂ%ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ
202

AU RIS QL KTy
KOUTSWVAL @ WIAININ ¥
Jdmoiid L Ao ey Fdvei D

S L ] LI riies

% h.‘»
A

S0 A0V WL T
LA T ETD00IS ZV I dndil MR Q1=S0 23242 XE> Wwmica iNod 13EdE>

&

—— S

AY /.M

\\ / ~
X
Y P SROTHCE INVA—# IRUSDS
)
wa

I !
30E dvadtH %00d ¥ FET J

[P— 0 2 4T HOISDOE 70
Supen pg Romidi) 4N 300 A4 jo Jeoumirba o 6 3 O30Z ' AOH A2 maduIos eq I RIos fiY T1

DLW 108 DUD ApbA SOMOU Ui PHOUMIGUE By Aot
PN B DORIARINCD Mo sy BUR[ILA: BB D PAUDED B EM RN e egl &) Ksded < sug L

TwMsk dund nTee M o, KOs Jopanuan i JIRTIS wal BTANE RO epoid

o PURDAS PG {5% SNTARNOY N A1 30 IICAD N] WOIAGE DRDEE ON DA EUDAA WG 20) MBS T ;o7
S0mup o SUKK 10/peD Becy eliDuNR pun (K)dumd SupmoRs ™ appaud o J0S0R003 “BL — \\\H\H\\\\\\\\ ¢ \.. \\Illll.../.v
s s -
ropenasce AAOLIL 10 pABOLLDD KoL) WIS ) Tizoley a0 ‘aed - i
uem ‘e enor Ay SupEpe G ﬁuiiﬁt!eg ?_._qxﬁ._.s:ua.b.u pt v Rl o i i g e . el g Py s \\\\\\\\\ -
gy AL o gl
womin Buime prpopn A “ewendind UopInANED o) WAnL greda wn fy/edaid Lady & L
b s gt g il il e I e A e Tt 3 KoHi—5L SNLST e T 4
- -
WIpUE S RURLL 1Y SUDD weopsp SURIRICON: o /pun —— e i "
Fpoaam mlE GUNTe S0 (e OIS Jo weed [0 BUHAR PESRUC BG HTA ougnd Bupaasa. mu g e —— \\umﬂu\ !
- & QL Ko
e pusTEpY —_—— WO HA. <0G o 5 AOKIn ¥ 1
O 30 JHUAD AN W K] LD oM JO ENICHS UNilfia ISR PUD WMIATRG GOTIENARION 10 JOAM P
b o pafup Alln A seoKRs M0 MY Gy B JATOD FUSTONIS EUTHS, SolY S Q4 o ot o Eunﬁu&@
o) PAI3 MRQRIOS Do o} *f{60}2Z8—000—L) GPRNIOS 10 Hies UsSoyGeN AlAN B W e e 2 Satwd 0 o o
A Pospucl ginois sopoo AR [seses A ) wamedess wq |00 ST oyoAn g g XN L
Pun moaloid anciad BLUID). UOIUIGLY U0 PedSY K mblomatds 1) s B oo0) L g e 4_ ™, i
- 1
WUSIDYSKS PUP SRISPUXS MG €] ULOMOD J0U MA0P Y J{RUOUBUCA 0 WopmI Aub efa) 5 R0 P \ i
= Py A Ewm usof Ay, URSL WG A LOROeCA] O} FMGNA 4 (044 diiinIse S mApeR BV \\\A\ \ _\ J
N0dU MU0A—A 40 UCTH €} Jopd MIOU Gy JEOH) 30 JMIADDUTY PUT LAGL ML <pjé BURSUARIOSD g > i 7 g
R W09000 EEEHIID) R NI My N DA VB HIO Peioss K1 PHMGOD N e mt \\\\HH\H\IEﬁmﬂ.%\..\ it vt K SRR 4 = etenz v
[—— z e R ALY Y P T T, - T
Speoke 3 @, KIOdW] STV O BP0 Hoan—o) Supepe—und Suol B A A D 0 MOS0 By T - s 2 b i el S INYAM
’ 3 o
RACALIS N
# up dojed Kikisdiiin v JED SR UDEEAING I O 01l PRDHIE 3 Aol InIpEE |0 KRS B F 3 / '.’ % 4
T R A I b i W B g = Nt gl s ¥ X PN M A A & s A .W ] s
LAl JO4Y UM wpes 154 sUegacnmeds SUT BB WD Iou A : % .‘ o -
ISR WA g /oyt el opery Bty W b i ﬁ@ﬁ @,\
Gy sty o oo Ay S0 - C el -
(D)) Dlusod o uwaa) - ,.4“.».' ﬂgt;
“ety o] -~
w300 §0 SUOMIPUICO. PUS, BUL¥Y. {1 s ddiiion ! o T
of Jojsanuey  jtimd Awesoms e pRnoEs SOy URDL MY TINT Mp AQ PRARDAI Guped i Z) caN meur »ﬁ@ﬂf.p’.t! \\
Yoo T sonoEoniny o0 g, & praSe: b 1] Al 40 Sk U dstisgey si Sl o) TL G w'l!{. ~
UL, FURURD, SIRCONOH © el Al e, #0 Jo A SN W) s Wk TR S ",
=3 0 wpEd o Uy Ul Supoio) ey uis LN OO0 ML B X
eland Wf 30 RUBIAOHHIE PUD SPIORUDIS SUADL FUD iDld Wi 4 Ados mia aaDy (oYY JoRRZUTD WL Ry
sk A wp o} Addo Bjoy BuoRy muL ; e ] P
-
TIOR vEarE9 VY TiL NI oo -
AYEA RI=0 3 G .@\\\\ -
s \\\\
4 5 43t AR aNnONY (R4l ONISYD MO ZONNEI -
mg WGApQ 0 JAWGD PAKRROY Li'widg SUZEBIEE DFREERZE 3 i {57 i 0N ANESDCIEED A IVINO) AT - od
TR B2 GEE mm O f N Yo TR
LS P s -
“(Pudanns mOWEN — SI0) WimiS PRg waupican (R0 ARG ] PREDON 'II0AMN US Pesk maapoum 1y A o e -
Hejt{ie iR MROURIO00 BUNOI0} NI 1O PAKDY T fOURS 3, «@vw\ —— P >
\Wn«\ - - ety
"CHINGT IDAMES - - -
e P
- e >
Simry umm\ahaaﬁ\un-.\\\ "
s \\\\\\\ e
- S et -
v xS T T -
el
TRV Tratlns T R
— = S
T—




Contractor ﬁ;@g ( :Qg NTRY E@u ¢£m£u7;£,(.c

Item
No.

R1

R4

R5

49

BID SCHEDULE

OUTFALL SANITARY SEWER LINE

Return By ’SISi[aoao @

o0p— 1ty ofF e

NORTH FORK OF GUNNISON W-VANE REPAIR

TOWN OF PAONIA
Description Quantity  Unit
Site Preparation 1 L.S.

(Inchudes Mobilization, Clearing Debris,
Temporary Coffer Dam, Dewatering, and Off-site
Disposal of Debris)

River Cobble Excavation for Rock Riprap Fill 60 CY.

(Includes Excavation of Existing River Cobble in
Fill Area to Depth Necessary for Placement of
Rock Riprap, Excavation Around Sanitary Sewer
Casing Pipe, Stockpiling On-site and Tramming as
Necessary)

W-Vane Point Boulder Reset 1 L.S. = 0= B

(Includes Excavation of Existing Point Boulder,
Installation of Foundation Rocks, Resetting Point
Boulder to Elevation, Verifying Elevations,
Manipulation of Point Boulder to Achieve Correct
Elevation, Backfill of Point Boulder as Necessary,
Equipment to Reset Point Boulder and Any Other
Work Necessary to Reset Point Boulder)

Placement of Owner Supplied Angular Rock 175 CY.

(Includes Placing Dsy=18" Riprap with Equipment
to Depth and Configuration Shown on Plans,
Placing Rock Riprap Over Sanitary Sewer Casing
Pipe, Manipulation of Placed Rock in Fill Area,
and Any Other Work Necessary to Place Angular
Rock Riprap)

Angular Rock Riprap Toe 1 LS.

(Includes Excavation of Toe Below River Bed
Finished Grade, Equipment, Placement of Riprap,
and Placing Stockpiled River Cobble Above Toe)

Bid Schedule
Page 1 of 2
Unit
Price Amount

9 500% 9 500%

35°%° Q 00°>

14

4. a66%

L% |1, 200%

[, §o0% 1 §00°




50

Bid Schedule
Page 2 of 2
[tem Unit
No. Description Quantity  Unit Price Amount
R6 Regrade Scour Hole 1 LS. o‘!} [0D™ Q100 =
(Includes Excavation, Placement of Angular Rock
for Point Boulder and Scour Stabilization, Grading
to Provide Smooth Transition to River Flowline,
and Placement of Any Remaining River Cobble)
R7 Site Restoration 1 LS. 4 ac0* 4 200%

(Includes Removal of Temporary Coffer Dam,
Restoration of River Bed, Site Clean-up, Repair of
Access Through Private Property, and

5
Total Amount For Bid Schedule $ u 33 _)ob =

MEWMBRER
Title of Bidder

Arvoy Parusics
Printed Name of Bidder

A noly @w@‘au 3-30-3020

Signature and Date




Contractor R@@ﬁ ﬁ*cm/fsf; ‘\7¢ LLC
/

Qe:)ﬁw*w\ &? 9,
.h)

)’Sllaoao &'

Bid Schedule
Page 1 of 2

BID SCHEDULE
OUTFALL SANITARY SEWER LINE
NORTH FORK OF GUNNISON W-VANE REPAIR
TOWN OF PAONIA

Item
No. Description

‘R1 Site Preparation
" (Includes Mobilization, Clearing Debris,
Temporary Coffer Dam, Dewatering, and Off-site
Disposal of Debris)

River Cobble Excavation for Rock Riprap Fill
(Includes Excavation of Existing River Cobble in
Fill Area to Depth Necessary for Placement of
Rock Riprap, Excavation Around Sanitary Sewer
Casing Pipe, Stockpiling On-site and Tramming as
Necessary)

W-Vane Point Boulder Reset

(Includes Excavation of Existing Point Boulder,
Installation of Foundation Rocks, Resetting Point
Boulder to Elevation, Verifying Elevations,
Manipulation of Point Boulder to Achieve Correct
Elevation, Backfill of Point Boulder as Necessary,
Equipment to Reset Point Boulder and Any Other
Work Necessary to Reset Point Boulder)

R3

R4 Placement of Owner Supplied Angular Rock
(Includes Placing Ds;=18" Riprap with Equipment
to Depth and Configuration Shown on Plans,
Placing Rock Riprap Over Sanitary Sewer Casing
Pipe, Manipulation of Placed Rock in Fill Area,
and Any Other Work Necessary to Place Angular
Rock Riprap)

R5 Angular Rock Riprap Toe

(Includes Excavation of Toe Below River Bed
Finished Grade, Equipment, Placement of Riprap,
and Placing Stockpiled River Cobble Above Toe)

51

Unit

Quantity  Unit Price Amount

1 LS. 3 soe o0 2 Spo. @

60 CY. bo. .9 Bloe. 0

30007 000

L=

175 CY. jo Soo . C°

o

I LS. Sooe.




52

Bid Schedule

Page 2 of 2
Item Unit
No. Description Quantity  Unit Price Amount
R6 Regrade Scour Hole 1 LS. [ oce. ©F [00o.

(Includes Excavation, Placement of Angular Rock
for Point Boulder and Scour Stabilization, Grading
to Provide Smooth Transition to River Flowline,
and Placement of Any Remaining River Cobble)

R7 Site Restoration |
(Includes Removal of Temporary Coffer Dam,
Restoration of River Bed, Site Clean-up, Repair of
Access Through Private Property, and

4

L.S. (5&0(.:.. e Sma ov

Total Amount For Bid Schedule $ 3/ boe

Title of Bidder

Printed Name of Bidder

Signature and Date



S | TR0 | oy | A TR UAGL ) 10 poted i ey AR 4%
9L0L-14T {0L6) B s ) 4 g vt o 03 3 e W i sﬁeiﬂ.aiﬁﬁﬁwﬂnfss_g.ﬁminh@ Lﬁeﬂ.ﬂ.ﬂaﬁﬁr: T T o T T L e B S L2 0 0
et T R o et S Ak i o s s 7 o Soeraed e 30 o) e : , ﬂgisﬁfa#ﬁiienﬁiniﬁzhuﬂﬂmigadr s P8 e U B el o AT i
W ok & 0 QLI Sk ol may ) Aipbal ‘e waonpeas. dpruynd gl pamLY EG00] Asejapna) AN UHKTR <) AFTOT W (] DONCANA 30 WOGTXY I 1Y (MK
STVLIC ONY "SEION TRUAN2 Nvid 3OS | L om0 wéseiey 9icz ﬂﬂﬂshumeg < oot ﬂjﬂ&aﬂﬁ.ﬁm@ O B Sl e s T D I O o, ik ﬂﬂfsﬁ@.ﬁﬂﬁhﬁ.ﬁﬂuﬁsﬂsﬁﬂ_ Esii.a.@ 7 2y e nl.h_ﬂéﬂi@-.w.i_siw
TS —— O3 Jo pt-es o o Sy IO DD Jakibo DUKSAN OIS WPCA J5 2U) O SRS Ry Mt BUGs UOGY KL o P 7ol e Bﬁbﬂiﬁ by ) e Smarn ) K4 DX,
IV BNYA-M NOSINRND 0 Wu0d HEION 1 MO0 sasy) Mptiois 2 snioh 6o DG aofe Sialpy W e e e U prood Ao o'k ey (] Krgtan Eia.ﬁf&ﬂr—bﬁgn:hﬁ
0T S QNINS Thatno | C4SHE S e e T TL T BRI n ne g o o e T S S B SR St
YINOV 20 AMDL I0MIEM oy ot 23 ok 455 o Py B e et 0 1 Gk A mg Ry N o ke Ao e G DI ke % P P o e T i Sy s Bt s s o RS S G B 2 1 T 4 U 8 S S T e )
g et

AING SNiaaid "od

Fe=i TS
PN
U RS 0 Kt ! Preci g R o
STl & Aok k Ton o oD
45 doL AN 0L AGKEZI g /
e {5 70Uou ol o o AT . HUAHA G2 TW0H acas oy
5 ity Jsowion IMIDd Hovaaa

SO0 KOLVONADS F20 MIR k-

Ewnnﬁgmqauﬁ.@
FE— a0 T 4G SRUSDOCE "
By pAY Aaslis) i 300 943 10 WewmARbR: D w Y ODOT 6L SN A3 Wnkino eq Jna g iy T3

‘ST ITE FUD N A0 R PNDGMTIURS B e
VORiR e ORI mopaic 1) B K o PRGNS 4G [N Jelnbe MY 8 T AMENP & Jg *i

i ool e e et e Bl e——— ’ \\\.s\_uﬂm — -
O} peinba) B9 (I8 TEONUI) ‘e W 0 FKOORAD W) Bjknl SaoNe ON ) W Biin—m o) NOARURGIS S e~ Tt
"RRURA O U o/pu weoy wiClp puD ()alnd fipmpasp UDescs U5 vopain @ STO0TE0) B i \\.\\\\\ e
s =
ponanaruae Buth Fasoum 1o pabauing dianmapou) mio ol Buste; /o ‘eedid s ~— .
A R0 esa e B K Y2ne AbRAIL UL S st s T e 15 ,m.\w\\“’..l e
g ——. e
et may g ) T -
Pl nows Buiye paisipen dur P aseodity yopongeucs so) LAIL mig £ pepowds o Qubtaid yao) -~ T e
0 SUphisd woyes oMt pus el.i“_r D MOUMBAL Ja RRDIOW ERAAGI0 LONSAGATO Y WAL JORAIKDD B \\\\\\\\\%\\ rlH\\\\\\
"SSVE WS Rl e BUlh maARD BUXEUNDNE s/plin T
PO ‘watm Sigtimae durt yEm LORStuuns o swetnd go Bupsp PRaisit My P OGrid Svoeaan mL ¢

& el
3900 frueiopo - T g -
o ausa AURn EQ 4G mippdes io0a J ROUDIOEES YN VIO BUT AGR0 DORIMGEIa 0 Nace
PSYw.gvkﬁasﬁ%umuaiS%nnﬁsd Aaﬂ:ﬁcﬂfkfl%:uﬂ!ﬂ?

i Lo L~ —p0g— WiStag 8 PG UORDGLON AN ey el o)
g!ut.uwu-xgs UERIS0l Ao [ATC BUGA J0) wemucdes; g FOUR SCME Ll o

.-nuann%lw!uSuuﬁhésgiaﬁgvﬁs;%kan%f«u&!kﬁ.ﬂu
0 B MR A Ao B sy Wy KR Ucaeds] O ajn v SUR GIISLOuSHR, RUD. HOLAISG 1Y
‘a&l!ii:ﬂnsi.n!:e:nvﬁu._ AWRPOUD PUT UADE #} wpe B
A4 wmacon smer) ©) # AU ew| Asedaid Eigigxfﬂ%ﬂ

“RALRQIALE

E]
L]
*

CHOES W O} mSadu O 6} MpDes Ran-om; BURTXS—AIS DU 8q A S Sy % woRIDS i T

E

H Wop aages Amiodiie) wy, Jego ey Uong 0y O pupeiu 89 dour e o wnos
amap ...!e!...kiléingaﬂligsrisnsklsglasgh.ﬂ z

A
é!bupaﬁsialsceﬁﬁw-l!ﬁﬁlaaﬂiguaaﬂ WY Yz
SUUmNbA Eivige wow e :E:-E-éi:ﬂﬁ;-mlb!&iiféﬂklﬁﬁ

S : ,‘. : o .. ...r”;..w..-...-.u‘.;. .“ H ....ﬂ..w. S ‘,_ )
P IOL e ;\%b%cwﬁ

4
(oo} e o wdiog Ly 5 -

A‘ ..W \\
7 N »'. JE AT P
S = ON e
phnBiel N TIRRCA IR
B i S T e\ T /s
wihag, " A Aty ~— - - s
st 303 Je WIS P e o Qoo e é § nt\.q ™ ~h - - L ey
Jananton qiued fioewoad i pindes aei vkl WL 303w A4 PaMbRL BURG & TL RN WEOY X P { P “ _W{rmrx%- g - - - AE L
5 e R P i £ T SR e b O el k], e - T e
- ¢ 5
w15 AR R DA By g e, By 60 e Lous Jnsanvon 3 - ».h "y
osfaict MG 10 suCfiey/seds pUD NRIDPUNSG MUAOL PUO MDY GG JO Goo AN WAGY [OUE dooauDD my o

K A PR L LS
“pefad i wp 0y Addo wegou Bumoio; ey M%‘»r.@ov\.."

X T
orilo i s ‘V o TIL I e
% / aniant 2= S QR
) -
{3d1d BRISYD NE3J IIVISIO -
K SR o swnD Wespnas Livios ’ -
i) Tvoo) S P e 4414 Lo e VLD AU S
Ee TR T TG ™R

7 WSITKIAG dYEdl Yo 3Vid
(Y -
.gﬂglgigga.ﬂﬂagﬂa%.ﬂgﬁig_?

SMICRae PUD WNSURIOD BLISG]G) M) LG pedod B jaguen

TOHINGT IORigd

e
- -
Pt e
el -
-

TRAGHS IV TaLgA
“THERE IV UNOZINON s

e




54

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

A WP Resolution 2020-TBD — Encouraging Community to Wear face Coverings
PAON |A While In Public
CeQ«L*OR+A+D*0Q
Summary:
As an alternative to an emergency ordinance staff request the Board review the submitted
Resolution encouraging the public to wear face coverings as recommended by the CDC,
Governor Polis, State and Local Health Departments.
Notes:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:
April 10, 2020



J. David Reed, P.C.

AT TORNEYS AT LAW

J. David Reed | Bo James Nerlin | James D. Mahoney | Andrew M. Boyko

MONTROSE * RIDGWAY * TELLURIDE

Memo

Town of Paonia — Board of Trustees
From: Bo James Nerlin
CC:  Ms. Corinne Ferguson
Date:  April 10, 2020
Re:  Face Coverings

55

As the direction of the Board of Trustees from their Special Board Meeting of April 10, 2020, our
office has been tasked preparing an Ordinance requiring the use of face coverings by the public in public
spaces. Enclosed with this memorandum is a draft emergency ordinance adding a new section to the
Town Municipal Code to require the wearing of face coverings, as well as a draft resolution supporting
and encouraging the wearing of face coverings.

Under both the proposed ordinance and the resolution, the aim is to have all persons within the
Town wear face coverings (1) when entering and while inside of a place or conveyance open to the
public; and (2) in such other public indoor or outdoor places where persons are unable to maintain safe
social distancing (six or more feet separation) from others not of their own household. However, the
Ordinance mandates the wearing of face coverings while the resolution encourages the wearing of face
coverings.

Pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-15-401(1), the Town has the power and the authority to all acts and make
all regulations which may be necessary or expedient for the promotion of health or suppression of
disease. With respect to other communities addressing the use of face coverings, in Colorado, it appears
that only the City of Glenwood Springs has issued an Ordinance requiring all members of the public to
wear face coverings. While, it is my opinion that the the Town has the statutory authority to an
Ordinance requiring the public to wear face coverings, our office has enclosed a draft resolution in the
event the Board wishes to encourage the use of face coverings rather than mandate such use.

Should the Board wish to proceed, | would suggest it adopt either the Ordinance or the Resolution.

Page 1 of 1



56

TOWN OF PAONIA
COLORADO

RESOLUTION 2020-TBD

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO RECOMMENDING THE USE OF
FACE COVERINGS INSIDE OF PUBLIC PLACES TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF THE
CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. §31-15-401(1)(b) the Town has the power and authority to do all acts
and make all regulations which may be necessary or expedient for the promotion of health or
suppression of disease; and

WHEREAS, on March 2020 Governor Polis identified the designation of pandemic due to the
increasing incidence of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, Mayor Stewart issued a Declaration of Local Disaster on March 23, 2020; and

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2020, the Board of Trustees passed Resolution 2020-07 extending the
Declaration of Local Disaster within the limits of the Town of Paonia to April 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, on April 3, 2020, Governor Polis asked all Coloradans to wear face coverings when they
leave their home for essential functions; and

WHEREAS, Governor Polis requested for Coloradans to wear face coverings, not medical masks,
which should be reserved for medical workers; and

WHEREAS, the Board believes that the wearing of face coverings will help hospitals, first responders,
and other healthcare services continue to provide services for those who need them (along with utilities,
human services, and businesses) in the coming weeks and months; and

WHEREAS, collective actions such as wearing face coverings and social distancing can save lives
and is in support of the most vulnerable in our community; and

WHEREAS, the Board encourages its citizens and the public to wear face coverings in public, or in
such public indoor or outdoor spaces wherein persons are unable to maintain safe social distancing (six
feet or more of separation) from other individuals.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Board of Trustees of the Town of Paonia,
Colorado, that:

1. Purpose. The purpose of this Resolution is to encourage the wearing of face coverings
by citizens of the Town and the public in an effort to combat the spread of COVID19.
2. Face Covering. For the purpose of Resolution, a face covering is defined as a uniform
piece of material that securely covers a person’s nose and mouth and remains affixed in
place without the use of one’s hands.

Page 1 of 2




3. Wearing of Face Coverings in Public. The Board of Trustees encourages and recommends
that all persons wear Face Coverings:

a. when entering and while inside of a place or conveyance open to the public; and

b. insuch other public indoor or outdoor places where persons are unable to maintain
safe social distancing (six or more feet separation) from others not of their own
household.

4. Exceptions.

a. Nothing herein shall require the wearing of Face Coverings by the following
persons:

i. Persons under the age of two years; and
ii. Persons for whom a Face Covering would cause impairment due to an
existing health condition; and
iii. Persons working in a professional office who do not have any face-to-face
interactions with the public.

5. Guidance for Face Coverings. Pursuant to guidelines issued by the Centers for Disease
Control, the public is strongly encouraged to wear cloth Face Coverings that:

i. fit snugly but comfortably against the side of the face;
ii. are secured with ties or ear loops;
iii. include multiple layers of fabric;
iv. allow for breathing without restriction; and
v. are able to be laundered and machine dried without damage or change to
shape.

6. Making Face Coverings. Information on making such masks can be found at:
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/diy-cloth-face
coverings.html

7. Protections for Health Care Workers. THE PUBLIC IS DISCOURAGED FROM
ATTEMPTING TO ACQUIRE HEALTH CARE AND INDUSTRIAL FACE
COVERINGS THAT ARE NECESSARY TO PROTECT HEALTH CARE WORKERS
DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Trustees at a regular public meeting held on the 14"
day of April 2020.
TOWN OF PAONIA, BOARD OF
TRUSTEES

By:
Charles Stewart, Mayor

ATTEST:

Corinne Ferguson, Town Clerk

57

Page 2 of 2




10.

58

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

A WP Emergency Ordinance 2020-TBD — Requiring Community to Wear face
PAON |A Coverings While In Public
CeQ«L*OR+A+D*0Q
Summary:
As requested by a majority vote of the Board of Trustees please find draft emergency
ordinance requiring the public to wear face coverings as recommended by the CDC, Governor
Polis, State and Local Health Departments and assigning penalties for failure to comply.
Notes:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:
April 10, 2020




10.

59

STATE OF COLORADO
TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO

ORDINANCE NO. 2020-TBD

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO,
SETTING FORTH REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PUBLIC TO UTILIZE FACE
COVERINGS INSIDE OF PUBLIC PLACES TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF THE
COVID-19 VIRUS

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Town of Paonia (the “Town”), is a statutory town and municipal corporation in
Delta County, Colorado, governed by and through its Board of Trustees (the “Board”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. 831-15-401(1)(b) the Town has the power and authority to do all
acts and make all regulations which may be necessary or expedient for the promotion of health or
suppression of disease; and

WHEREAS, on March 2020 Governor Polis identified the designation of pandemic due to the
increasing incidence of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, Mayor Stewart issued a Declaration of Local Disaster on March 23, 2020; and

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2020, the Board of Trustees passed Resolution 2020-__ extending the
Declaration of Local Disaster within the limits of the Town of Paonia to May 13, 2020; and

WHEREAS, on April 3, 2020, Governor Polis asked all Coloradans to wear face coverings when
they leave their home for essential functions; and

WHEREAS, Governor Polis requested for Coloradans to wear face coverings, not medical masks,
which should be reserved for medical workers; and

WHEREAS, the Board believes that the wearing of face coverings will help hospitals, first
responders, and other healthcare services continue to provide services for those who need them
(along with utilities, human services, and businesses) in the coming weeks and months; and

WHEREAS, collective actions such as wearing face coverings and social distancing can save lives
and is in support of the most vulnerable in our community; and

WHEREAS, it is the best interest of Town and its citizens to require the public to wear
face coverings in public, or in such public indoor or outdoor spaces wherein persons are unable to
maintain safe social distancing (six feet or more of separation) from other individuals.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF PAONIA as follows:

Page 1 of 3




10.

60

Section 1. LEGISLATIVE FINDINGS.

The foregoing Recitals are hereby affirmed and incorporated herein by this reference as
findings of the Town Board of Trustees. Further the Board of Trustees finds that failure to enact
this Ordinance as an emergency may cause injury or harm to the citizens of the Town. In
consideration of the potential harm, the Board of Trustees finds that in order for the continued the
preservation of the public peace, safety, or welfare it is necessary to enact this ordinance as an
emergency.

Section 2. AMENDMENT TO THE TOWN CODE.
Article 5, Chapter 12 shall be added to the Town of Paonia Municipal Code as follows:

Sec. 10-12-10 Definitions. For the purpose of this Chapter, the following terms shall have
the following meanings:

“Face Covering” shall mean a uniform piece of material that securely covers a person’s
nose and mouth and remains affixed in place without the use of one’s hands.

Sec. 10-12-20. Face Coverings required. All persons shall wear Face Coverings:
a. when entering and while inside of a place or conveyance open to the public; and

b. in such other public indoor or outdoor places where persons are unable to maintain safe
social distancing (six or more feet separation) from others not of their own household.

Sec. 10-12-30. Exceptions. Nothing herein shall require the wearing of Face Coverings by
the following persons:

a. Persons under the age of two years; and

b. Persons for whom a Face Covering would cause impairment due to an existing health
condition; and

c. Persons working in a professional office who do not have any face-to-face interactions
with the public.

Sec. 10-12-40 Guidance for Face Coverings. Pursuant to guidelines issued by the Centers
for Disease Control, the public is strongly encouraged to wear cloth Face Coverings that:

) fit snugly but comfortably against the side of the face;
i) are secured with ties or ear loops;

iii) include multiple layers of fabric;

iv) allow for breathing without restriction; and

Page 2 of 3




10.

61

V) are able to be laundered and machine dried without damage or change to shape.

Information on making such masks can be found at:
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/diy-cloth-face-coverings.html

THE PUBLIC IS DISCOURAGED FROM ATTEMPTING TO ACQUIRE HEALTH CARE
AND INDUSTRIAL FACE COVERINGS THAT ARE NECESSARY TO PROTECT HEALTH
CARE WORKERS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC.

Sec. 10-12-50 Most Restrictive Standard Controls. To the extent any State and/or Federal
orders or laws are more restrictive than what is set forth herein, such orders control.

Sec. 10-12-60 Penalties. Failure to comply with this Order is subject to the penalties
contained in Sec. 10-11-50 of the Paonia Municipal Code, including up to a fine of Nine Hundred
Ninety-nine Dollars ($999.00) or imprisonment in the County Jail for not more than one (1) year,
or both such fine and imprisonment can be assessed.

Section 3. TEMPORARY NATURE. The provisions of this Ordinance are temporary in nature
and are intended to be replaced by subsequent legislative enactment, or replead upon the
termination of the Town’s Declaration of Local Disaster.

Section 4. SEVERABILITY. If any provision, clause, sentence or paragraph of this Ordinance
or the application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall
not affect the other provisions of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid
provision or application, and, to this end, the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be
severable.

Section 5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall take effect upon publication.

INTRODUCED, READ AND FINALLY ADOPTED AS AN EMERGENCY by the
Board of Trustees of the Town of Paonia, Colorado, on this 14" day of April 2020.

TOWN OF PAONIA

By:

CHARLES STEWART, Mayor
ATTEST:

J. CORINNE FERGUSON, Town Clerk

Page 3 of 3




11.

62

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

WP~ | Ordinance 2020-TBD — Introduction & First Read of An Ordinance
P A ON | A Creating an Advisory Water Committee of the Town
CeQ«L*OR+A+D*0Q
Summary:
Notes:
Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:

April 10, 2020




11.

63

ORDINANCE NO. 2020 - TBD

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF
PAONIA, COLORADO, CREATING AN ADVISORY WATER
COMMITTEE OF THE TOWN

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Town of Paonia (the “Town”), is a statutory town and municipal corporation in
Delta County, Colorado, governed by and through its Board of Trustees (the “Board”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to C.R.S. § 31-35-501, the Town has the authority to create a nonpolitical,
local legislative body designated as a board of commissioners to address executive, administrative
and ministerial powers regarding water and sewer facilities; and

WHEREAS, in an effort to provide direction and administrative assistance to both the Town’s
Board of Trustees and the Town’s Department of Public Works, there shall be an amendment to
the Municipal Code of the Town creating an Advisory Water Committee; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 2-2-90 of the Town Municipal Code (the “Town Code”), the

Board shall create and appoint members to such boards and commissions as may now or hereafter
exist.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF PAONIA as follows:

Section 1. Leaqislative Findings.

The foregoing Recitals are hereby affirmed and incorporated herein by this reference as findings
of the Town Board of Trustees.

Section 2. Addition to the Town Code.

Sec. 2-10-10 to Sec. 2-10-50 of the Town Code is added as follows:
Sec. 2-10-10. — Creation.

A Water Committee, in accordance with C.R.S § 31-35-501 et. seq., referred to in this Article as
the “Committee” is hereby created.

Sec. 2-10-20. — Organization.
1. The Committee shall have no less than three (3) nor more than five (5) members; one (1)
membership shall be filled by a current member of the Board of Trustees; one (1) membership

shall be filled by a representative from the Town’s Public Works Department or Administrative
staff, and not less than one (1) nor more than three (3) memberships shall be members of the public.

Ordinance 2020-TBD - Establish Water Committee - Page 1 of 4




11.

64

2. It is the preference of the Board of Trustees that, of those members of the public
encompassing Committee membership, one (1) shall be an in-Town water user, one (1) an out-of-
Town water user, and one (1) an authorized representative of a local water company.

3. The terms of the three (3) Committee appointees shall be fixed and designated by the
Mayor with two Committee members serving for two (2) years and one member serving for three
(3) years from the time of appointment, with the terms of office staggered. The term for the
member of the Board of Trustees shall continue until his/her successor is duly elected and
qualified, at which time an elected member of the Board shall be designated to serve on the Water
Committee for a term coincident with his/her term of office as a member of the Board of Trustees.
The staff member shall serve at the pleasure of the Town administrator, who may modify the staff
member appointment or term as required to meet demands on staff time and workload.

Sec 2-10-30. — Purpose of the Committee.
The Committee is created for the following purposes:

1. To study and recommend to the Board of Trustees amendments to the sections of Municipal
Code that address the Town of Paonia water system, including but not limited to Sec. 13 Article 1
of the Town Code.

2. To study and recommend to the Board of Trustees actions based on any written reports,
infrastructure analysis and any engineering studies commissioned by the Town of Paonia related
to the Town’s water system and supply both in and out of Town.

3. To provide a regularly scheduled forum for any recipient of water from the Town’s water
system to participate in discussions specific to the water system, including but not limited to
maintenance, repairs, rates, and management.

4. To consider, investigate, make findings, report and recommend on any special matter or
question coming within the scope of its work to the Town’s Public Works Department and/or to
the Board of Trustees.

5. To have all other duties and powers incidental to the above and any and all powers and
duties set out by state statute, except that nothing herein shall permit the Committee direct
decision-making powers, such powers expressly being reserved by the Board of Trustees.

Sec 2-10-40 - Appointment of Officers

The Committee shall elect its Chair from among its membership and create and fill such other of
its offices as it may determine. The term of such office for each officer, including that of the Chair,
shall be for two (2) years. The Committee may hold at least one (1) regular meeting each month.
It shall adopt rules for transaction of business and shall keep a record of its resolutions,
transactions, findings and determinations, which records shall be kept in accordance with the
Colorado Open Records Act, with the Town the Custodian of Records.

Ordinance 2020-TBD - Establish Water Committee - Page 2 of 4




11.

65

Sec 2-10-50 — Power and Duties

In addition to adhering to its purpose and enumerated under Sec. 2-10-30 of the Town Code, the
Committee shall have all the powers and perform each and all of the duties specified by C.R.S. §
31-35-504, together with any other duties or authority which may hereafter be conferred upon
them by the Board of Trustees.

Section 4. Severability.

If any provision, clause, sentence or paragraph of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any
person or circumstance shall be held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions
of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, and, to
this end, the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.

Section 5. Repeal of Prior Ordinances.

All other ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

Section 6. Ordinance Effect.

Existing ordinances or parts of ordinances covering the same matters as embraced in this
Ordinance are hereby repealed and any and all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with
the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed; provided, however, that the repeal of any
ordinance or parts of ordinances of the Town shall not revive any other section of any ordinance
or ordinances hereto before repealed or superseded, and further provided that this repeal shall not
affect or prevent the prosecution or punishment of any person for any act done or committed in
violation of any ordinance hereby repealed prior to the taking effect of this Ordinance.

THISSECTION LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

Ordinance 2020-TBD - Establish Water Committee - Page 3 of 4




11.

66

Section 7. Effective Date.

This Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after passage.

INTRODUCED, READ AND REFERRED to second reading before the Board of Trustees
for the Town of Paonia, Colorado, on the 14t day of April 2020.

TOWN OF PAONIA

By:

CHARLES STEWART, Mayor
ATTEST:

J. CORINNE FERGUSON, Town Clerk

HEARD AND FINALLY ADOPTED by the Town of Paonia Board of Trustees for
the Town of Paonia, Colorado, on the __ day of , 2020.

TOWN OF PAONIA

By:

CHARLES STEWART, Mayor
ATTEST:

J. CORINNE FERGUSON, Town Clerk

Ordinance 2020-TBD - Establish Water Committee - Page 4 of 4




12.

67

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

AW P~ | Finance & Personnel
Governmental Affairs & Public Safety
TXOINVN | public Works-Utilities-Facilities
CeQ«L*OR+A+D*0Q
Summary:
Notes:

Motion by:

Possible Motions:

2nd:

vote:

Vote:

Trustee Bachran:

Trustee Bear:

Trustee Budinger:

Trustee Diehl:

Trustee Knutson:

Trustee Pattison:

Mayor Stewart:

April 8, 2020




13.

68

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

AP

PAONIA

Space 2 Create

Summary:

Notes:

Motion by:

Possible Motions:

2nd:

vote:

Vote:

Trustee Bachran:

Trustee Bear:

Trustee Budinger:

Trustee Diehl:

Trustee Knutson:

Trustee Pattison:

Mayor Stewart:

April 8, 2020




14.

69

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

W7~ | Tree Board

PAONIA

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:
April 8,2020




15.

70

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

AP~ | Adjournment

PAONIA

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:

Vote: Trustee Bachran: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger:
Trustee Diehl: Trustee Knutson: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Stewart:
April 8,2020




	Top
	1. ASF 4 - Visitors & Guests
	ASF 4 - Visitors &amp; Guests

	2. Consent Agenda 4-14
	031020-Reg draft
	040220_SpecialMeeting_Draft
	040620_SpecialMeeting_Draft
	TW_LLR_Application_Redacted
	Thomas Waldos Lease

	4. ASF 7 - Staff Reports
	ASF 7 - Staff Reports
	Blotter 1

	5. ASF 8 -Treasurer's Report
	ASF 8 -Treasurer&#39;s Report

	6. ASF 9 - Disbursements
	ASF 9 - Disbursements
	Disbursements_Redacted

	7. AMKO Municipal Bond Sale - Review and Decision
	ASF - AMKO Municipal Bond Sale – Review and Decision

	12. ASF 10 -Committee Reports
	ASF 10 -Committee Reports

	13. ASF 11 -S2C
	ASF 11 -S2C

	14. ASF 12 -Tree Board
	ASF 12 -Tree Board

	15. ASF 13 -Adjournment
	ASF 13 -Adjournment

	Bottom

